fbi;mwr
PENTWATER

WO FESE A DAY, AT, AR

OCTOBER 09, 2023 @ 6 P.M.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET

Park Place Meeting Center

310 North Rush Street

Jeff Hodges, President Dan Nugent, Trustee

Jared Griffis, President Pro Tempore Don Patmer, Trustee

Vacant, Trustee

Kathy 0'Connor, Trustee

Dave Bluhm, Trustee




http

AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

OCTOBER 9, 2023, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
310 NORTH RUSH STREET
MEETING BROADCAST LINK
s://us02webh.zoom,us/i/813685059257pwd=SDVha2JpRy85aXo0UTBwUHFoemTUTO9

IL
1.
IV.

VL.

Mmoo 0w

VIL
A

VIII.

IX.

O 8 m o oW R

Meeting ID: 813 6850 5925
Passcode: 740391

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COUNCIL ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda)
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Item 6, Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Council and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion of an
item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting September 11, 2023,
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $979,213.73; Payroll - $114,111.32,
Disbursements from Township Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $5,783.17.
Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission.

Requests for Village Green Property use:

None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
. Comments from the President.

CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence directed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and emailed to the Village Council.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Village Manager - Chris Brown.

Village Clerk/Treasurer - Rande Listerman.
Police Chief - Laude Hartrum.
. Fire Chief - Jonathan Hughart.

. Zoning Administrator - Kate Anderson.

. Rec. Director - Kate Anderson.

. Park Place - Claudia Ressel-Hodan.



X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A.

mom g0 '

Building & Grounds.

Finances.

Ordinances.

Personnel.

Planning/¥conomic Development.

Services.

XI. PUBLIC HEARING
None.

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Request For Proposal - Outreach and Communication Coordinator.

B. Appointment to the Village Council,

XI1I. NEW BUSINESS

A

B.

C.

H.

2022-2023 Annual Audit Review.

2023 Michigan Municipal Treasurers Association Service Award.
Pentwater Sportsfishing Association Donation.

Sidewalk Capital Improvement Plan.

Permission to engage our Financial and Bond Consultants regarding the Water Well
Source Project.

Transfer of Funds after 2022-2023 Final Audit.
Planning Commission, DDA and Zoning Board of Appeals Appointments.

Purchase Agreement - 330 South Hancock Street.

X1V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

C O O O

Will be made ONLY when the Village President opens the meeting for public commments.
It is asked that you state your name and address to the Council.

All comments will be addressed to the Village President.

All comments are limited to 3 minutes. Thank you for your cooperation.

XV. COUNCIL COMMENTS

XVI. CLOSED SESSION

None,

XVIL ADJOURNMENT



Village of Pentwater

65 S Hancock St., PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
SEPTEMBER 11, 2023
Park Place
310 North Rush Street

I. CALL TO ORDER
President Jeff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at
6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center at 310 North Rush Street.

Ii. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griftis, Dan Nugent Kathy O’Connor, Don Pa}mel and Jeff Hodges.
Absent: Michelle Angell-Powell

Also, present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listezﬁa_n_, Police Chief
Laude Hartrum & Zoning Administrator/Rec Director Kate Anderson, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Renee VanNortwick, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Barb Siok.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda

Chris Conroy, 560 S Hancock St. Unit 21 - The Clerk i in her monthly report asked the council to
consider turning over the Master Plan to the Village administrative staff to polish the formatting.
Also, she pointed out some items that were added as re-development that were not in the Master
Plan. I want to reminded the council, the Master Plan is produced by the Planning Commission
under the Michigan Plannmg Enablmg Act and we are in the 63-day period for our neighbors,
yourselves, the community here to review and to prepare for the Public Hearing on October 374,
We are more than welcome to take comments from the Clerk, any of the Council members and
our Village Manager they can be directed to Kate Anderson, the Zoning Official. We absolutely
think a marketing tool by the administrative staff to advertise Pentwater to investors is in the
prevue and we ‘encourage a marketing document. But the Master Plan is a future land use
document, and it resides with the Planning Commission. Questions regarding the Council packet,
the survey in the Council packet: I am curious about what it is attached too? [ noticed we are yet
on another new auditor. Lam curious if there is any concern by the council that we are not using
the same auditor or hiring the same auditor for atleast Z to 3 years.

V. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Hodges requested an approval of the agenda. Motion by Palmer supported by Bluhin
to approve the agenda as amended XIII. New Business ltem H. Council Member Resignation.

I. Water Connection Fee.

Voice Vote: Yes: 6. No: 0. Absent: Angell-Powell. Motion approved 6-0.

Council Minutes Page 1 of 7



VI. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Minutes; Regular Council Meeting on July 10, 2023, with one correction
under Item XII. Unfinished Business, Item C. Social District Resolution No. 2023-07-18
under the Roll Call vote remove the names of Don Palmer and Jared Griffis under the yes

vote.
B. Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $787,114.52; Payroll - $106,379.51.
C. Disbursements from Township: Fire Department - $9,615.07; Payroll ~ 355.84.
D. Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission, and DDA,
E. Requests for Village Property use:

None.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1, Consent agenda approved 6 - 0.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Summer is over. It was a great summer, and we appreciate all the effort everyone put into its
Success.

Trustee Don Palmer — on behalf of the entire Council our thoughts are with the country on
the anniversary of 9/11.

VHI. CORRESPONDENCE
o All correspondence directed to the Village Clerk is received and filed and emailed on to the Village Council.

The following citizens sent correspondence to the Village Clerk for the Village Council:
1. Pentwater Chamber. 2. Sue Porter. 3. Stuart Hartger. 4. Ryan Williams. 5. Richard Raffaelli.

IX. VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
A. Village Manager - Report submitted in writing.
Village Manager Chris Brown shared with the Council he received word late today that
the Village of Pentwater was on the list for the project submitted to Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund. The project was awarded a grant of $2,245,000 towards the entire
project which is estimated to cost $4,490,000.

B. Clerk/Treasurer - Report submitted in writing,
Motion by Palmer supported Griffis to receive the August 2023 financials as presented.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6 - 0.

C. Police Chief - Report submitted in writing.

D. Fire Chief - Report submitted in writing.

E. Zoning Administrator - Report submitted in writing.

Council Minutes. Page 2 of 7



F. Rec Director - Report submitted in writing.
G. Park Place - Report submitted in writing.

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Building & Grounds - No meeting, no report.

B. Finances - No meeting, no report.

C. Ordinances - No meeting, no report.

D. Personnel - Minutes submitted in writing.

E. Planning/Economic Development - No meeting, no report.

XI. PUBLIC HEARING @ 6:30 P.M.
None.

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Request For Proposal - Outreach and Communication Director.
Discussion was held regarding the document. The document is now named a “Request for
Qualifications.” The Planning and Economic Development Committee will work with the
chosen candidate.

XIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Proclamation for 2023 Citizen of the Year - Joe Primozich.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Bluhm to approve the Proclamation honoring Joe Primozich
as the 2023 Pentwater Citizen of the Year.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6 -0

B. Pentwater Art Council Presentation.

Judy Pazol, representing the Pentwater Art Council spoke to the council regarding the 3-year

Sculpture Walk Project.

The project is in the middle of its second year.

The goal is to provide education of the sculpture medium to students and the public.

Exposure to a specific art mediun.

Attract visitors to Pentwater which would support the local businesses.

In 2024, the art council will be changing the company that handles the “Call for Artists”

from a national company to a midwestern. The hope is this will be reflective of the

Pentwater Community.

e In 2024, there will be more community involvement in the selection of art.

¢ The Art Council will worlk with Building and Grounds on placement of the sculptures to
add in the ground maintenance.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 7



e Move to a 12-month display of the sculptures so the guide for educational purposes that
is created regarding the art can be utilized by the local teachers with their students,

e The Art Council would like to thank everyone that has participated in the project. We
appreciate the lively discussion that has occurred regarding the changes moving
forward.

C. Master Plan Review.

Zoning Official Kate Anderson asked last month for the Village Council, Village Manager
and Clerk/Treasurer to put their comments in writing for the Planning Commission to
review regarding the draft of the Master Plan.

Discussion was held and the following items were not included in the draft:

Village Manager Chris Brown:
« Infrastructure is not covered in detail.
e The $5.2 million in capital improvement upgrades over the last 5 years.
e The future water wells project.
¢ The improvements to the Sewer Plant.
The remode] of Park Place Meeting Center
New Village Hall.
The current Paser ratings of the village roads.
Incorporating the 5-year Parks & Rec Plan.
Boat Launch Park cannot include a swimming area per DNR regulations.
Master Plan should have a reference to the Re-Development Ready Community Program.
¢ Planning and Density for future growth within the township and the village needs to add
the infrastructure, for examples utilities and storm sewer upgrades.

Trustee Kathy O’Connor:

Concerns regarding where the economic support is for what we are looking to do? Where
are the hard foundational facts to support what the Master Plan is Jooking to accomplish.
Chapter 7:

Waterfront Land Use Objectives:

¢ Are objectives prioritized?

e Obj #4: Improve access to the waterfront for recr eatlonal uses such as fishing and
boating.

s« How is access inadequate today? The Village Marina

¢ As a bike rider, | believe more bike racks are needed in the Village. However, I question
the suggested location. Racks are needed by the Village Green and definitely the beach
(although outside the jurisdiction of the village). Just drive around to see where bikes are
parked now to assess appropriate locations. '

The Village Boat Launch

s Possible swimming by the Jr. Sailing Program area’ - PLEASE strike this. I cannot think
of an area to swim that would be more unsafe than here - right next to a boat launch and a
seawall.

Council Minutes. Page 4 of 7




Piers and Lighthouses
e Please verify with the Coast Guard that we do not have light houses - we have
navigational markers that come under the purview of the Coast Guard and not the village.

The Pentwater Approach to the Charles Mears’ State Park

» Consider designs for a vertical structure ...

s The functionality of the round-a-bout is of utmost importance.

« Add a drop-off lane to alleviate congestion and backed-up traffic.

o Nothing other than a sculpture belongs in the center of the round-a-bout (maybe Water
Maiden as she would not obstruct the view)

e You cannot have people crossing both car and bike traffic to look at way finding signs.

Trustee Dave Bluhm:

¢ The channel is critical infrastructure, Grants will be an important component.

e Dave will submit a detailed report in writing to the Zoning Administrator for the
Planning Commission to review.

President Jeff Hodges:

¢ Acknowledge the investment in the infrastructure.

¢ Developing our public access to the waterfront.

s However, that is a dangerous place for swimming.

o The boat launch rates should be lower or free for the village residents who pay the taxes
to support the park.

Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman:
In the written report submitted to council.
¢ The Village Administrative Staff proofread, edit, and format content of the document.
s Include new photos of the Village and the Waterfront.
¢ Park Place Meeting Center and the New Village Hall.
¢ North End Park upgrades which include the Pickle Bali Courts.
¢ North and South entrances to the Village.

Zoning Official Kate Anderson encouraged all the Council members to attend the Public
Hearing for the Master Plan on October 3t at 6:00 P.M. to hear the comments before the
Council meeting on October 9th,

D. Carroll Street Sewer Repair between 4th Street and 5% Street.

Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis to approve the Carrol Street Sewer Repair between
4th and 5th Street in the amount up to $35,000 with a detailed cost breakdown and if it goes
over the project needs to come back to the council.

Trustee Don Palmer - my no vote will be “on” the process.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, and Hodges.
No: Palmer. Absent: 1. Motion approved 5-1.

Council Minutes. Page 5 of 7



E. Police Patrol Car.

Motion by Palmer, supported by Bluhm to approve the process of beginning the ordering of
a new patrol car for the 2024-2025 Budget.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.

No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

E. Lot Split - 330 South Hancock Street.
Motion by Paimer, supported by 0'Connor to approve Resolution No. 2023-09-20 Lot Split at
330 South Hancock Street.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6 - 0.

G. Planning Commission Appointments.

Motion by Griffis, supported by Nugent to approve the re-appointment of Amy Roberson to
the Planning Commission with a term ending June 2026. To appoint Kyle Jansen to the
Planning Commission to fill the balance of Paul Anderson term which ends in May 2026.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6 -0.

H. Council Member Resignation.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Bluhm to accept with regrets Michelle Angell-Powell’s

resignation as a Village Council Trustee and thank her for the years of service.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

President Jeff Hodges appoints John Perles to the Village Council to fill the vacant seat.

Motion by Griffis, supported by Bluhm to postpone the appointment to the vacant Village
Council seat until the Council Meeting on October 9, 2023.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, and Paimer.
No: Hodges. Absent: 0. Motion approved 5-1.

Motion by Palmer, supported by 0’Connor to appoint Dan Nugent to the Planning
Commission as the liaison to the Village Council. '

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Abstain: Nugent. Motion approved 5-0-1.

[. Water Connection Fee

Motion by Griffis, supported by Bluhm to approve waiving the water connection fee for
481 North Morris Street.

Council Minutes, Page 6 of 7



Discussion was held:

Village Manager Chris Brown shared the water from the current well at 481 North Morris is
no longer potable. Our Ordinance does not force a homeowner to connect to our system.
However, the Village does not want another well drilled within the vicinity of the Village
municipal water wells.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, and Hodges.
No: 0. Absent: 1. Motion approved 6-0.

X1V. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Chris Conray, 560 South Hancock Street, Unit 21 ~ why did the lot split not come to the
Planning Commission?

Jean Russell, 5545 Wayne Road - the tax issues are confused. The township is 1.2 1mills, the
Township Road .05 mills otherwise every other tax that is levied will be seen by the village
taxpayer. '

. Laura Muirhead, 420 Corey Circle - will you clarify if the C3 Commercial District will be
required to have a Short-Term Rental license?

Chris Conroy, 560 South Hancock Street, Unit 21 ~ wanted to thank everyone in the
community for their support of the National Ensign Races. It was a fantastic event. Those that
participated in the race loved our town and the shopping. The business owners appreciated
the extra business after Homecoming.

XV. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
None.

XVI. CLOSED SESSION
None.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT
President Jeff Hodges adjourned the meeting 7:36 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer

Council Minutes, Page 7 of 7



1SIUBWASINGSIA T FO TRICT

IS L697°E
000 IgYDeYD PTOA ( SS9
T5°LE9E 1s¥08Yl T 3O TEI0L
ISTYIOL HSYD
167406272 £Z0Z°12°60 -3ds( 93TTOod IoF ¥4I yueg e3e3g AQTaUS 6990 (F)67 HS¥D £Z02/12/60
6TL8 LISCAIU HSYD €855 HEYD HU=Bd
JUNCUY uvoradrIossa FWeN ICPUIA IOPUSA yo8yD yued 3B Ho3UD

/T

:abeg

£702/08/60 — £€20Z/T0/60 WOYAd FTIVA MOHHD
JEIYMINTS IO IFOVTIIA d0d YELSIDET XDEHD

Io3emIUSd Hd
spuey IOSA
Wad 1Z2:€0 £Z02/20/0T



FE989 TFT ISIUSWSSINGSTA L9 O TRIOL

00°0 1EY08YD PICA T $SOT
7E£°989 ‘1¥1 1e%09YD 89 IO TEIOL

P8TIYIOL dOFHD

87 28¢G v4Y X¥d =DTTed xued 23835 AQIRUS 6390 (2) $L0TZZE JOMHED £Z0Z/8T/60
9z L0Z'2 £Z0Z 1260 ¥DODURH "§ §9 JCF W4l ueg 23038 AQIUS 6990 (ElgLoceee 40HHD €20Z/12/60
QL E£68 £zZ/T1/6 3o y¥o=am Burayssn TESTIATRUR  "DUI ‘S8TICIBRIOIET TeDTIATRUY &2BIl Sz00 S0Z0s dOHHD £202/62/60
Q0068 TOPE9ZS00 200Y $2TITTTIN MOOONYH N §8  DINAWWOD GHIYTHD,/ SSANISNE WAMLOE4S 1700 ¥0208 dOEHD £202/62/60
1R A 97600 1IO0¥  WY0D SOTITTTIN MICONYE N 4%  DINIROD GEIIYHD/ SSUNISAE WOABLIOE4S TH0Q £0Z0g JOFHD £Z0Z/6E/60
A Y AA CE/L/TI~ET/B/0T =8BaT [UTYDSEH HODIY “oUul ‘¥sn yooTd L9S0 ZOZos 20EED £202/62/60
00" 0¢ £Z/LZ/TT-E£E/8E/0T OTT ‘SUCTIINTOS UOTSTA-CI4 93F0 10208 JOTHD £T0Z/6Z/60
SPT6LY'F TeI3Uuay 40A 274 ‘uciucK ¥ IVUTIAL 0DBEQD 00Z0% d0EHD ET0T/62/60
00000 T azodayg SINSOTOSTY TRNUUY £20¢ HAd oY STOSTARY TRIOURUTI HId 0LFO 86108 JOTHD €Z0Z/6T/60
00-0%6 /2T % ©/TT ®OTLIASS abetazen 103 3rsodaqg SWaYE HZETEE MOOVERW 2580 86109 JOHHED £Z0Z/6T/60
ZLT9%T WeSINCUTSI 2BEITTW IDUSISIUCY TTRIL YINH spuRy ‘UBWIIASTI 9ZS80 LB6TOS d0OEHD €Z0C/6C/60
JUnOouR uoTldTIossa RN IOPUSA IOPUIA AoBUD yued saR( YOBUD

z8jemiuss :4ga
£207/0€/60 — £202/T0/60 WOWI IV MIEHD cpueE zesn

p/c  ebed YALYMINGd A0 FOVTIIA J04 HHLSIDIE MOHHD W TZ:€0 £202/20/0T



TG LE9'E 1SUeWSSINGSTY T IO Tel0L
000 1sy0BYD DIOCA ( 89T
TG LES'T rgyoceYD T IO TBI0L
ISIYILOL HSYO

TG LE9 7T £z0z 12 60 “3deq aoTTCed I0F W4T jueg 23238 AQTSUS 5990 (Zlee HSYD £Z0e/12/60
6TLR IISCAHAU HSVYD 485 HSYD YUBd

JUNCUY uoT3dTIanseg SWeN IOPUSA IOPUSA yoaun yued sa1Bg ADIUD

v/T -2b=g

£Z07/0€/60 — €Z0T/T0/60 HWCHd HIVA HIHHD
YILYMINGG A0 FOVITIA 904 JHLSIOEY MOEHD

Isaemiusgd gd
spuwy :assn
Wd [Z:€0 €20E/20/07%



€6 GLE cZ/52/60 P1BQ BUTSOTD IUSWIIEIS UCSIET “OUT ‘BALMPIRH IOY UO *
00 000°ZS sausweoeTdeT SOTAIDS IBIBM ) moﬂqmmnxmcwmwmwwmw mwwm oios et Eeoe/ee/eo
mm.mmm\¢ W gz/8T/6 07 PUngez 3Tsodep 90BI4 WrRd ATRxqr] dysuml IsiEmiudd IO SPUSTAL L1860 MMMMM mmmmw mmwmmmmmmm
sxsjsw , T - ssTTddns -09 Arddng euly -
) . 9TT
wm.Mmm~m £zoz 3435 03 £zoz buy e0Tadss A3TTTAIN  I33US) auswied ‘o) AbBIsug sIsumsUoD mwow WMMMM mmmmw MMMM“mmmmm
) psusdXd WAOFTUN MIQ uyoTarrodxon s2IUT) 0co JOTEHE
OO.Dm , IIZTITURS mu.ﬂ.mﬂ\.z wooIjlssI ITUeEILOed o771 SUCL-2lI0E SUOSEs5 TTIY Mw.DD MMMOW P MNGN\mN\mD
TS°LZ8'T ¥ BUTIEW ¥ ©0TT04 ‘MAG:jUsuUSiels TIng b somm AL
relLes Hmnnnml e eoan To0E Hueg XaM 5200 EBT0S  JOFHD £202/61/60
00" L66°€E B AR . odl £O0A L6L0 88105 d0HHD £202/61/60
00lLes ojw ITRdex our $8TITRIORAS ISTTEAL 2 ORIL 1920 L8105  JO9IHD €Z08/61/60
mm.mmﬁ Putqss] TESTIATRUR  -~DUT ‘SOTIOCIRIOGET TEDTIATEUY 8DBIL 3Z00 98T0% A0THD £Z02/6T/60
TerrTeng “ouT ‘a’nul SIDUITUR 3 IcA
0O S8F°T AXZSS TRNIDBIIUOYD/(RUOTSSSIOIS Uwq wmQOApmMHMMMMomwMMMMMMm mmmw MMMWM mmamo £zoz/et/eo
oo.om , ztedsy HOOT Azjemiud Asy % oo noumwﬂvmm LTZ0 £8T0C |OMMW £zoz/el/eo
LETFVLETS {rmm BTA 210®I3UOD) -Sas-zord SHATIPUIBITY PINIONIISBIIUTL I SomE Ecoc/e1/e0
000007t SYFOMPITI $Z07 HAN Io0F ATTIL Woxy TTRUX . SIMMOMEII S5 mem NmMou ozt e
mo“omm TE PIRD ITPRID £Z0T 0L6L ZT6BY9 E£6GZ LLPS BUPWO JO URE TEPUOTIBN ISITH 1850 Mmmmm mmmmw mmwm“mmmmo
mw.mnm g pIR) ITPOID E£Z0Z 8§98% 9680 E£6GT LLFG RUBWD JO Yueg TEUCTIEN 3SITH 850 6LT0S  JOTHD €TOE/ET ;
mm.mmm Tg PILD ITPBIT £207 8096 E£GTT TBSE LL¥G rURWO FO Yueg TRPUCTIEN 3SITd 1850 BLTIOS mowxu mwom\mﬁwmw
: . aroa 1860 GOER
wm.ﬁmm~N g usmoguﬁﬁmnu £Z0Z L9TF LZI9 £6GT LLFPS BYRWO FO MUed TRUCTIBN 18ITJ 1850 wwwmm mmmww mwmw“mwwmo
wm.mwm PIBD ITPRID  £Z0Z  £T0§ 9LES T8SZ mwﬂm PUEWGO JO YUeRg TRUOTIBN I5ITH 18¢0 mbmom dQHHD mmom\ma\mm
goTTddns rop ATddng wuld 9110 =
e saom 2don ooa I FLTI0G dOTHD €ZT0T/6T/60
: taRy ‘IPSTUITHE 8ZLO £LT0S  dOEHD
LO219 SaTIITTIL Auedwony Abisumg = T £20L/61/60
: ) ) T3ITT T =14 sQ ;
WM-MM T Q00T =39°% JURAMI=3 IS hma.um.ﬁmﬂ SIaUMSUOD IDJUDD u.ﬂmﬁ\ﬂ.m.m 0D hmﬂm.ﬁm SISWMSUOD mowm MMMNM MMMMW MMMM&MM“MW
JSUTIANS WICITUN mad GOAPMHOQHO) SBIUTD Z000 = ;
: Add T o) T CLTICS CHEHD
mq.mw g 219N ISITd mmomwﬂmoxmamwmmmomﬁmm ANE IEN IS¥9Td / A3TTTUOM L¥LI¥ T000 69T0S Mommu mwmm“mwmmm
o.o , (£207 (JIgHAILES) s3tysusg JO N8TI UL Azes ‘UOSTIM GZ00 L9TI0S
oo e aed T 105 JOUHD €20Z/21/60
eIl T o oiaias it} mﬂaam‘nngamz SF00 98108  JOHHD £20Z/2T/60
I S oo ANITIN GZ90 GSTI08 d0ZH2 CZOZ/TT/80
oel Ly s W .WHAﬂpm AINQWWOD ¥IIEVHD,/ SSENISNE WOWIDEIS T¥00 59106 JOTHD AT AR ATEI)
g0rose wmmwmswmﬂmwmanmxwma ) mMAmdom Se1ats GT60 £9T0S  JOZHD £Z0E/ZT/60
0- 052 SuTppem SoETA X<® 1 W HODIY SUI ‘¥SH UOOTH L9GS0 29108 d0ZHD £Z0Z/C1/60
00 0% T Xaed GHE8~PTF-L¥8 AV ‘HOHIdsod 160 19T0§  JOHEED €Z0T/CT/60
] i , Teng ToUuTl \kuﬁmu SOUITUIAUOD Is3eMmIuagd BZ00 09T0S SOHHD
§z°T8L’1 peIxspusy s30TAaIdg TeREI] sA2ui031¥ UOSUYOL ISTTTH FE00 6570  SOEHD AL
mm.WMH Maa |ounmamuwﬂmz 3 atedsy ‘oul s§3Ied o3ny 23Ot 1200 85T0¢  dOFEHD mmwm“wﬁmmm
*8T , "5aS SITITTTIT I9TIUOII c
05 Nqa~ 0z ‘9z 1snbay 03 £z0Z ‘ORAIND wAg ‘FyoId our’burtassurtbum yUTIQUISPURA ¥ STITI wmmm wmaom mommu ceoe/et/eo
gsen O e tont 5 xTodon e T X 108 OHHD £T02/Z1/60
ECLI ST Rt foluiad aowMMHMMMMUmMMMHMw ¥PZ0 GGT0S  dOFHD £Z0Z/Z1/60
) 07T T ! Z0Go yaT0E  J0EH
00756 Butppaiys 2an0es butppaxys FULMood TEBTUDTH 3884 06L0 mMMmm mmmmw mwmmmww“mo
om.mbm\ £2/1Z/8 G/M DNIISEI ~ouUl ‘E3TI0IRIONRT FedTIATRUY I0BRIAL 2200 ZSIoe 4 ;
00°0L0°T 9DeTd YIvd-Usmi N (T $o3I3 WII3 SYTH ‘TTessNd TEQD 16T ommo el
Om”ﬁm”mN ¥ IDISBUYD QOF TWCTIRTIDOESSY yorag wuUesd) *Poul xmwnuﬂ.PNWm UHHO@DQ&M £Z00 DmHDM mOhMU £c0e/L0/E0
65790721 T4/80 £L8E600-0FZ0~E TI 2AS 83Y JOA -our ‘seotaxes otigqndew €200 mwﬁmu mmwmw mmmwmwm“mm
Oo.ﬁmm\m TRIaUaD dOA o714 ?nmu_.._uoz w.mU.EHH . 3
) 3 TIg 08E0D ¥I0¢ H
oo.mmﬁ useln 3LBTITA~®SF ISTIOQIY gqaeduy s1e) 2911 TTRUSIRG £TI60 mwﬂmm mmmmw mmmm“wmmmm
Dm.mmm5 tz/81/8-£2/€/8 BuTysTIONd SM3N ATTRQ uwoaburpni €ETO gv10¢% monmu
00°00Z°9 butraysal SSATIRUILD T - €202/ L0760
o0 oot T — o TIRUIDITY SINIONIISEIFUL 2G6F0 S¥I0S dOHHED £Z0Z/L0/60
SO { E mwﬂMWMMm con »wmmmw wmmw 1160 FFT0E  JOEHD £Z0Z/L0/60
) : T r T =t
@p.owo‘q 87/80-£20Z/IE/L0 WOIY SOTAIIS SSTITTTIN I93us) juswdeg -of Abzsud sasumsuoes mo%m mwwmm mmme mwmwmwm\mo
MM.MWN mmmw\wﬁ\OH|mmoN\MH\mo S0UBINEUT Auedwod 8ouRInsUl 83T UoTURdWOD 8100 Hwﬁom dOEHD mNDm\no“MN
; . asusdxd WIOITUN MIQ uoTiexodIon SBlUTD
00-826 juetd a®9iemy I9OMpSURIY [HAST abueuyd 0Ta308TE I ¥ D mmmm mmﬁmm mmmmm mwmmmwmumm
fuTyosyy burieasdp TeRISUID UCILUTIUNH JQHHD Jued
mno
TUNOWY uoTadrInsag [WeN IOPUSA Iopuss Ao|YUD ued 2120 AOSUD
IsqeMiu H
. £Z0Z/0E/60 — €Z0Z/T0/60 HOYd FIWJ ADEHD Mﬁﬂwm ﬂuwwm
v/Z abeg YEIIYMINAL 40 IOYTIIA H03 HEISIODEY HDHHS Hd TZ:E0 €202/20/0%



PE389°THT ISAUBWSSITNGSTY L9 JO Teicl

000 ISYO2YD PIOA T SSST
YL 989 TV 1SYD9UD 89 IO TEICL

*8UYIL0OL JOEHD

9z 29§ ¥4I IBD IDTTOd xueg s3e3s AQTOUS 6990 (F)pLoggee  &OHED €Z0C/8T/60
9z L0z’e £20Z T 60 ADODURH *§ §9 IOF W4T ¥uedg 23018 AQLeus - B8990 (@) gLozZCE dOEHD £202/T2/60
0E° €68 £zZ/T1/6 3o ¥oam burisel Te3TAATRUR -SUIl ‘sSSTIcjexoqel TBDTIATRUY 80233 8200 $0z0s  dOFHD £T02/62/60
007068 IOPESZG00 I00Y SDTITTTIIN ¥OOONYH N S99  DINAWWOD MIIEVED/ SSANISNT MAGIDESS T#00 ¥020S dOEHD £E20Z/62/60
96°%¥2T 9ZS00 J00Y  XWOD SSTITTIIN MOOONVHE N S8 ODINAKWOD YHAINYED/ SSENISNT HAYIDEAS T#00 £0208 dQEHD £202/%2/60
SR Y A CT/L/TI~£2/8/0T 98B SUTYDSEW HODIE Toul ‘¥84a Yooty L2660 cazos JOUHD £20Z/62/60
00~ 0E £Z/LZ/TI-£2/82/01 ST ‘SUCTINTOS UCTSTA-QI] 59%4 T0Z08 dOdHD £202/62/60
SETBLY ‘Y TBRISUSD JOA o773 ‘UQIUON ¥ SOUTIF 08€0 00208 dOEHD £202/62/60
00700071 axodey 2INSOTOSTIQ TENUUY £Z(0¢ HAJ 0771 SIOSTAPY TERTOUBUTI Wdd QL0 66T0G JOZHD £20Z/6Z/60
00" 066 /TT % 6/2T °oTAI®s 3beTixed 07 3tsodag SHWE¥d EZEEdE MOUYER 2480 86T0S JdOFHD £202/62/60
ZLT8FT wesIngUTss shesTTw asusasjuod TTPA YIKKW apury ‘UBHISISTT SZ&0 LETOS d0dHD £202/62/60
JUNOUT uctadraossa SUEN IOPUSA TODUSA H2UD yueg 33BQ Ho8YUD

IsieMiued :€d
£70Z/0€/60 - £20%/T0/60 WOYI EI¥Q MOTHD spusE 11980

7/¢ efed YHLYMENAES 0 FOVTIIA 804 ddISIOEY MDOHHD Wd TZ:€0 €Z0Z/20/01



ELTETT'6LE

ISIUSWBSINGSTC g, FO TRIOL

000 ISADIYD PTOA T $5I7

CLTETE'6LE 1SoeUD 6/ FO TEIOL

ISTYLOL 1d0ddd

B8 6ZB PES IS3USWASINGSTA 0T FO TBIOL

Qc- g :8O8YD PTOA ( SS87]

88°6ZB'PES IEADBYD 0T IO TEI0]

ISTYIOL XWYISS

bE-800°09T Z0Z"2Z 60 IUSWRSINYST(O KBI 2DTAIRS 3437 asjemjuad 7O @DBTTTA 8¥00 Z5ET  ¥YISS £Z02/22/60

80°S0Z‘ET £2° 22760 IURWRSINGSTC Xel 3004 HI®d Iz3EM3Uad FO LEITTA g¥00 TSET  KYISS £z0z/ZZ/60

097 L¥6°ET £z zz 148§ JUBWLSINGSTP Xe} ¥aAd aejemiusg 3O oPeylTa 800 06ET XYLSE £20T/2T/60
TZ 699 79L 199715 TH IUDWSSIANISTA ¥el gz 3deg azjemiusd FO 2DRYTTA 8¥00 EYET  XYISS EZ0E/ET/60

687 T9T 86 JUBWREINYSTO XL Punjg TeIsuss £z0Z II3BMIURL FO SDBBTTTA gr00 BYET  XYISS €Z0T/TT/60

0E"S0T'T 00-£00-269-FF0 PUnIay XBL TTA E£202 21907 TAOD d ®el ZsT0 LYET  RYLSS CE0C/TZ/80

6T 698 00-T00-29E~PF0 PUNFsy Xel TTA £202T T OSMMQTIOO ¥ ¥ ¥ TNYd SUNCHHOL d ®¥®BI 2610 9FET  KUISS €208/ 22/60

G2 £865 00-Z200-T69-pF0-F9 PUNI3Y X*BL TTA £20E 21907 FI0D d Xel Z610 GHET  XYISS £€Z0C/ 2/ 60

ZFTE1E 00-£00-T¥L-FPFC PUNZIaY ¥el TTA £202 OTT LAVHOSNEOEIT ¥Hd 9 'L Z6T0 FYET  XYISS . £202/2Z/60

00°0C0'C9¥% punz TeIsuasn - JUSUSSINGSTI X'l §T 3deg as3emlusd Jo 2LRTTTA 8¥ac EPET XYILISS £Z20¢/%1/60

98I0/ TT0D XYL XYISS AHugd

JUNOUY uoTidrIossg SWEN ICPUIA IOPUSA 29D yueg 3B AD3UD

abed

rojemiusg :EQ
€Z0Z/0E/60 — £€Z0Z/T0/60 WO¥d ALVYA MOIHD spury :IsSn

YEILYMINIG AC HOVTIIA YOI HHISIDIEY HMOEHD Wd TZ:E€0 £202/20/0T1



PETCCH INTEA/ddd 000" TEG—SEE-80C

F0TZeE’T SEILITILO 000 0Z6—8EE~-5CT

€T~ 89S TEAYIL 000 €T6~9£E-802

00" ZRE NOILOROEE WHNOD 000 08E-9£E-90¢

¥GT6¥G’E INARAIO0E ASHITAENS 000 " ZTEL-8EE-808
e NOTIAGTEISIA 12 X€ STELOL ——-

LT LLL'S ONTHOHED INTADEYITa TLId " ymoad
—— ¥N¥E A" SIHLOL ——-
00°0 LI LLL'S ssowey ATPSID PUR S80ToAUL FO AN
007G (00-9) tETBIC 0 e % T ISOWSH ATPBIAT IO &
0070 LT E8L'S 1STBI0L 0 reng #  IT 1SITTOAUT 30 4
000 ST 6LE°2 soenn xadeg :edAL Yoeus Ag Aeg T2301L
A PTEd 00°0 S TL £202/92/60 £Z0Z/6T/50 NQS ONW NOSITI 670C
A PTEd 00°0 {(00°9) £20T/9T /60 £202/6T/€60 NOS aN¥ NOSHYL gv0ce
A PTRI 00°0 97 '¥ve £Z0T/9E/60 £Z02/8Z/60 NOS ANY NOSEYTL LY0T
A PRI ot 0 oY AA £T02/92/80 £€202/80/60 AOINE HId 370¢
A pTEg 00" 0 gg- g9t £T0E/CT/80 €TVT/S0/60 SNOTLRIOS SSENISOAY ZITESELNT TT02
A vied 0070 20794 £¢0Z/ET/60 €202/ TC/60 NOZTEAN 0102
A PTRd 0670 Ly 8L £Z02/8T/60 £Z202/T0/60 0FZ4 SHOTA¥ES 2ITANdTE 8002
A pTed 000 20T LE €Z0Z/ST/60 £202/TQ/860 WALNGD FONIINEANCD JEIYMLNED 280072
- pTed 00°0 0OTEL £202/51/60 £Z0T/T0/60 YHLNTD EONIINIANCD HELVMILNIL LO0C
ok PTBg 0a"0 8o ¢l £20E/ST/80 £Z08/T0/60 WELNED ASNIINIANCD WHIYMINIG 9002
A pTed. 00-0 0012 £202/6T/60 £20Z/T0/60 VEINGD ASNIINIANCD SAIVALNEd c00e
X PpTeEd ce-o Qv ¢ £20Z/51/60 £ZOZ/TQ/6C WHINED TONITNZANOD ¥ELVMLINIG 700
z pPTRd 00°0 F9°ZL £Z0Z/ST/50 £20C/T0/60 ARLINED HEONIINEANOD HELTMLNEL £002
A PTEd Qe 0 T0 ST £20Z2/5T/60 £Z0C/T0/60 WIINTD EONIINZANGD FEITMLNES Z00¢
A vTed 0070 S 8% €2ZOZ/ST/60 €Z02/T0/60 YALNTD EONEINIANOD YILTMINII ToOZ
A rTRd 3070 AR £202/51/60 £802/10/80 VHLNED TONHINIANCD HHIYMLNIG 00Qe
A PTRd goo £2°89 €20Z/GT/60 £Z02/T0/60 TELNED HONITINZANCD VILTMLNEL 666T
X PTEd 030 66778 £20C/81/60 €202/T0/60 SIEYd CLOY ¥IUN 8661
A PrRa Qoo SE0LE €ZOZ/ST/80 £20Z/T1/60 INZHATA0E SYId NODEMSOW L66T
A pTeEd 000 €67 LFT £202/51/60 £Z0Z/T0/60 IOEHENYT SHEHNSNCT 98671
A pIEd 0G6-0 28" 18S £€Z0T/ST/60 £202/10/60 SNOIIYOINANRKOD PELETHD G681
xoorun zedeg :9dAl ooun Ag ded
g o ZO B6L’E xozsuexl JdF odAy ¥oSUD Ag Amga TBa0g
X PTRd 00" 0 z0°86€°E £Z02/5T/60 £Z0Z/T0/60C SHUOTANES THIAERTEED vseT
zegsuex] LIT :edAL XosYD Ad Avd
D8ZTTUIL SUIBRILE SO U T LU IBg O saeqQ AUT ZOPUSA #J8yY AUT

WEOCA SHEI0D MNYL
aTvd ONY NEAO QEZITUNEQCONN dNY THgITWREN0C HLod . ZMI SEIUMINEG 90
€70Z/05/60 — £Z0Z/T0/60 STIWA EREINE EITOANI OR raesn

z/1 8beg ITHSNMOL FILIVMINED ¥0J INCEHY ¥ILSIDEE HOICANI WY 55:60 €E0Z/EQ/0T




00" 0 LT LLL’S BATE — 9EE

——— XIIATION/IL4EI AY STYEOL ~-—

aNAd E4IL - 90¢
——— NOZ RE §TYIOL —--

000 LT LLL’S

PRZTTTUIL  SU3BAS  SNQ IWY Uy AUT 23®q eng PO AUT IOPUDA #I8Y AUT
FHOCL SHIO0D MNVE
qryd ONY NECO QEZTTYNEOOCND ANY GEZITUNREN0OL HIOLE
cZ02/08/60 — £€20T/T0/60 STLVCO AELINE HOIOANT
2/ rabeg dTHESNMOL YETEMINIL HC0X I¥0&TE MELSIDHEY HOTOANI

ML ERITMINEL ‘EQ
oW SIS0
WY 6%:50 £T0Z/E0/0T




T TEUNAE {TIYUD TRICL

z 1eyd8YD TRRTSAUZ TEIOR
elonge] SE Lot 8¢ Zey £00 :EYOOHUYD FO ZRERMN ISTEI0L
uadp 0070 80708 20708 FETS SATAE  LZTRIE HEDCE £T0Z/ST/E0
uwsdg 0070 y679¢g 00°0% W NZSEE JHIINS  0PEE VHOAE £20T/8T/60
usdyg 0070 GC 0TE 0S-2Z8E “g JEYR MCNAVE  6€6E MEDE £202/51/60
sngens 3rvsodsa ITNOWY HOFUD S80I - JWBN I/CUMN YOIUD yueg F3BC ADIYD

32333 TesTSAYg }DIYD

£202/08/60 ©3 E£Z0Z/10/60 S9TBI AVIUD I0I
1T 30T mmwm &...nﬂﬁwgo.ﬁ Zemiuag Ied ﬂﬂomwm kuqm...nmwm qOwUD WY ¥T:0T MNON\MO\DH




go 00T {98 %LF’ET) 00" o 98 FLY T [oTells] ESTANES IESEC 000" T66-8EE-50T
gz 00T (g5-682) 0070 S0-68ZTLOT 00°000° 0T IYLIOO TYLIgYD 000" 0L6-5CE~S0T
T§60T  (L07G6) 0G0 L0 E60°T ; 00 000°T SAOENYTIEOS IR 000° §S6-3EE-20T
000 00700072 0" G 000 Q0°coc‘z FORIONTINOD Q00" TEE-3EE~9CT
000 00" 9 go o ag"o 000 STYINTE INTSOAHE 100" 0FF—3EE-80T
009 00~ e £0°0 Qom0 goto STILNTE 0006 CBE-3EE-90T
T8 s0t (087608771} 03°0 09°608°LT G0 0G0 ‘92 FONTEOSNT 000 SE6-8EE~902
65792 #8088 ‘82 FE QST 9E"GSE’0T 00" 000 ‘6€ INTER/ d=d G600 TEE-88E-90E
ogTze CE"BL'Y v0Z98’T . 0L TZE'L 00000 %1 SHILITIIO 000 0Z56—9EE~80T
000 oo oog 0070 0o o - 20°00¢ SEAC/TESHUR 000°5T15-2£€-902
LL %8 ZF19L T 89¢ gE BEZ'¥ 0000079 TEATEL Ga0 - ET6~8EE-S0E
0529 Q0 0sL 009 007 0%E’T 00T Qoo DRINIENL/ HOIIVIOUE 000" 0T6-2EE-90%T
0o 8O Qo0 T hJends; GO0 00°00C"T ESTTANE/ INTYE QG0 006-$EE-30T
08" Z2Z 00 8ET’T 00-gyE Q0 ZPe Q0 008’1t . KOIIOROYE FHOD Q00" G8E-8EE-30T
0000t £7 68 C0"0 lgz-68) Qoo SOED/EZS WEHIO 000’ SEE-9ES~A0T
A G602 0g°0 0785 00T00g ITLLS0L Q00 T58~9EE-20T
CoTFT 00" Q¥ 0070 GO 0L 00° 008 SHES MY GO0 BZB-5EE~20T
(2ol 0008 000 00" D 00009 Irany—A¥Es J0¥d 000" E0B-9££-90¢T
92786 £€8°2Z¢ 000 L8 LLE'T 00008’ T . MEMIA0S - SHOIANES JC¥d 000 ENB-BEE~S0E
81797 pereey 'l [o]ehgs] 05" ¥LT 0O 00L'T SESIAYES IOWELNOD/ECHd DOC-008-9EE-20T
9" ZL Z0° 869 ¥ ¥9"6%5°T 86108 2T GO0007 LT INTRIINDT/ SEITAINS nC0-TSL-9EE-90T
0070 00°00€E 00°0 000 00 00E ISNEEXE Yi0H 000 6TL~IEE-8CT
Z1768 Sy 699 0070 G5 0L ‘e 00005 ‘¥ SREOILND CO0"TZL-9€E-30T
gE"T CT FE0L £0°0E 82 ELT Qg LezT’L ETYLNGD ¥OLY ¥IROTIRE 000" S0L~3EE-50T
080 oJolllv] 600 oG- 0 ag-¢ FGNITART TTOEREd 000 £0L-9EE-20T
an-o 0o 0 0079 200 000 7 B4 SEoUYM § SETEETES Z00 ZOL—-BEE-90Z
g e GO EEL’EE 0" Z6E 0088z ’e 04 000788 . SEDYM § SHIGHTYS COG" BOL-3ELE—20T
EeIE - 9EE €3G
0G0 Qe 0 000 200 feleigle] ooo zdsg TEICL
Qoo Qo o 00" ¢ e o acTo - 1IN0 SETISKYEL 000" §66~000-30T
Qo 0 0c"0 go"0 000 Q0" 0 - SNOENYTTEOSIH 000" S%$6-000-902
: 600 3dea
. $INITRUACUE
7S¢ 1T 697065 ‘E6E TeT¥Rs 18°9L8/TE : 08°L96 ¥y ’ SEANEATY TYIO0L
v9 IT 53°088 "E€6€ F8°F85 18°8L8'1S - 06- LSS 'SPy 0oQ 3dec TRICL
ejupl! olehlle} 0070 0070 000 NT HHISNYII 000" 662-000-9C2
L8TETT  (D0°0637E) 00" o 00-069 08 007000 L2 EERNGHISE EIR 600°943-000-902
00°0 0070 oGt o nToRa+! 000 SNOITYNOG 000 ¥L9-000-20T
0000t {(g6795L'T) ¥8 HHE THYESL'T 0G0 SROENETIEISIH 000 TL9-000-80T
o Q0T ($L-ggE’El 000 §L°98B6°Z 000 FROONT LSEHEINI 000" ¥$9-000-30%
Qe 0 8070 000 0070 co-Q BT TEYHS ROILYEITIEYLS ALINORNCD TYO0T Q0T ELG~000-8CT
Qo' o 20°0 0070 000 co 0 TEVHS NOTIYZITIOVIS ALINOMRQD TEO0T 400 ELE-000-902
00 00T 0o 0 o o 00" 008’€E 6o 00s’E TETE SINYES TIVIS T00"E85-000~802
00 00T (LT PEE V) 0070 LZ PEE’Y 0070 SNIYIIY MITL XL TeEE TE 00T TTY—000~902
00-00T  {98°805°8) 0070 98780878 [nfe Rt ' XYL 4 TYEE =0 00G* ITF-000~90Z
oote EL PTETZT 000 0a-o EL ¥ZETZT INERETADE ~ XW1 dC0Ed 0D 00T Z0¥~000-30Z
foTvits] £6°0€T172%2 00" 0 ; 600 £6° 051 2PT wYL d TYEE 00 000" 20¥-000-902
9070 78 166708 0070 00" 0 P8 TE6 ‘0% ANF-IYEL Ad¥d HOEX GO0 T0F~000-802
: 000 3deg
SBNUIADY
QNAE TELE - 80T PURI
aEsn (THMEOREY) TURION (FSYFIOEA) TSYTEORI  (TEREONEY) TONHON IEoend CEaNERT NOTIATEOSET YEEHON 12
209 % EONYTYS €ZOZ/0E/60 ELNOK EE0Z/0E/60 FE~£20%
TISEIITAY ¥Od AIIAIIOY TINTITE GLA

z/T  :9beg

£20Z/0£/60 BNIQNE COTHEL

ZIESNMOL SEIVMINGE ¥od 404y MENITUNIZIXE ONY EONIATY

AMI WILYMINEI €0

oW :xssn

WY ET:0T €Z0E/EC/0T




007 00T 89 °GIB’SVE {9g-¥1I87¢) (8g-5T8’SHE) au-o SHENITANIAXE ® SHLNEASY IO IEK

8789 TOTSLBILYT 0L"66T79 6% 7269 L8T 06" L9E E%F SEENLIANTIXNE TYIOL

7S TT 69059 ‘E6E ¥8 ¥8% 18788719 0S5 LYS 5D STANEATE THIOL

. ONQE FIIZ - 90T PURL

I8°99 TO'GLB LYT 0L 6BT’9 5% 258 'L6T 06" LIS 'ShY SHINLIANIEXS TEI0L

T893 TO SLELPT 0L BET’9 6% 7687162 06 LIS 'EED TEIZ - S€E 3€9¢ TR30L

0E"5E 98 2E8°T 600 FETLOE’E Q07 00T ¥ ISTEZINT ~ EOLA¥ES SEE 00% "T66-9EE-90T

Vv 66 L3999 0070 ELEEE’6IT 00" 900 02T TYSTONTEE ~ BOIAEES J€=d 00T 166-8EE-90T

SAANLLPURERZ

aNns EEIE - 902 PURI

azsa [ TURNONTY) TOREON (ESYEEDEI) SSYTHINT (TONONSY) TOMEON IZHAAE GEANENY ROTLETEISHEC CEGUON D
IDNE % ADNYTYE £ZUT/0E/E0 KLNOW £ZOZ/0E/60 $Z-£20T

FITTTITAY WMOS ALTATIOV TONYTIEE Qi

2/ abeg

€Z0Z/0€/6C ONIANT CQOI¥EZ
ATHSIMOL YIIVMINGG 904 I¥OSHy FEOLIONESXT NV HONIARH

dMl SEIYMENES 9aQ
oW 1I9sn
WY £€T:0T £202/£G/01



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission
ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
65 N Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 — FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — September 26, 2023

Secretary Paul Anderson called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 pm, in-person at Park Place, 310 N. Rush Street,
Pentwater, with the Pledge of Allegiance,

ROLL CALL

Present: Bruce Koorndyk, Amy Roberson, Mary Marshall, Dan Nugent and Ron Stoneman
(6:02pm). =

Absent: Chris Conroy.
Staff Present: Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Mary Marshall, second by Amy Roberson to approve the agenda presented.
Voice Vote: Ayes:4  Nays: G Abse_nt: 2 ~Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Motion by Bruce Koorndyk second by Mary Marshall to approve the August 22nd regular
meeting minutes as presented. _ o
Voice Vote' Ayes 4 Nays 0 Absent' 2 'Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS ON THE AG£NDA
Ted Cuchna — 529 S. Clymer St. — Will the whole ordinance be read in the Public Hearing?

Motion by Ron Stoneman, second_by Dan Nugent to close the regular meeting and open the
public hearing at 6:10pm.. '
Voice Vote: Ayes:5 Nays:0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

PUBLIC HEARING

Public notice is hereby given that the Planning Commission of the Village of Pentwater will hold a
public hearing at the Park Place, 310 North Rush Street, Pentwater, Michigan, on Tuesday,
September 26, 2023, at 6:10 p.m.

The public hearing is for the purpose of considering comments regarding an amendment to the

Page 1 of 10




Village of Pentwater Zoning Ordinance, in accordance with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act
(Public Act 12 of 2008). The proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance would amend Section
12.04(D) to change the maximum building height in the C-3 Central Business District from 35 feet to
47 feet. The amendment would also clarify the existing side and rear yard setback requirements.

Public Comments from the Public Hearing

Kathy O’Connor — 337 N. Rush St. ~ 1 am not in favor in raising the height from 35 to 47 (feet), |
think in light of the fact that the entire community is up in arms over the impact that a city form
of government would have on the quaintness and charm of the Village, this would do more to
have a negative impact on the quaintness and charm of our Village than who would send out
our taxes. | also do not believe there is a strong business for this.

Paula Degregorio — 270 E. Sands St. — 1 do not know if all of you remember the condos went up
down near the Marina and people went crazy. For years there were “No More Condos” signs
and maybe people have changed from that and they do not care anymore and | wonder what
advantage there will be to Pentwater to make me feel like 1 am living in Brooklyn again with

“high buildings around me. This may not happen in my life time with everything becoming 47
feet, but Its going to change the look and do we care about the change. 1 think everyone should
remember what it was like when the condos went up originally.

Ted Cuchna - 529 S. Clymer St. — I thought | read in the ordinance that would allow for
appurtenances, or items above the 47-foot level for air conditioning or a false facade. Does this
come from a particular builder or developer or is just some feeling that the Village has to
expand. Is there a plan afoot?

Sue Schrumpf — 530 S. Clymer St. — | agree that it will take away from the quaintness, | think the
condos on the corner where Betty's used to be is plenty high enough. | understand that they
are looking at a boutique hotel to replace the old Village Hall and gymnasium, and | would be
concerned about parking if they end up doing that. | do not think we need to raise the roof any
higher, especially if it can go as high as 50, | do not like that idea at all. | love the quaintness of
the Village that it is today and | have been here for many, many years.

Dean Jessup — 420 Chester St. — My comment is for the Zoning, Planning, and Council Is to get
something uniform and set. The bouncing up and down and the change, | think the condos are
48 feet, the Gustafson (Dan’s building) is 47.5 (feet), that has been there for ages. Set
something and leave it, get it set in stone so there is not this dance up and down and people
getting nervous about the height going up more and more. With the condos up there at 48
(feet) and Dans at 47.5 (feet), if 47 (feet) will get it then set it and be firm to what you are
setting and do not cave in for the next developer that wants to come at 50 {feet) or 52 {feet),
set it, be firm and stand on your firmness of picking a height.

OLD BUSINESS

None

Page 2 of 10




Motion by Bruce Koorndyk, second by Ron Stoneman to close the public hearing and reopen
the regular meeting at 6:21pm.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration for Proposed Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to amend Section
12.04.D to change the maximum building height in the C-3 District from 35 feet to 47
feet and clarify the existing side and rear yard setback requirements.

Motion by Amy Roberson, second by Ron Stoneman for the consideration for the Proposed
Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to amend Section 12.04.D to change the maximum
building height in the C-3 District from 35 feet to 47 feet and clarify the existing side and rear
yard setback requirements.

Discussion

Mary Marshall — | went through down town to look at the heights of the buildings. If we are
changing an ordinance then any building could be at that level and | started imagining if that
(the Gustafson building height) was on both sides of the street, all the way up and down. The
ordinance would allow for all buildings to be the same height, an additional 12 feet on a few
buildings would look fine but do | want it that tall on both sides of the street all the way up and
down Hancock Street, which could happen at some point. That worrled me and | wanted to
make that point to start the conversation.

Ron Stoneman — Parking is a concern. | would like to have the vision of how we are going to
solve some of the other problems that will come potentially from this decision and have a
better understanding of what the current project is entailing or suggesting. | feel that there are
components that are missing and this is a single decision that will have ramifications for other
decisions related to consideration and | am concerned of not addressing it all in one package or
at least a stronger understanding of where this is going and what the potential is and vetting
that. | think handling one item at a time is not necessarily a good plan.

Bruce Koorndyk — The one thing we have to remember is that this does not automatically give
everybody the right to do it (build to 47 ft.), its all going to come back to us (the Planning
Commission). So, whether its 47 feet or 42 feet, its coming back to us. That is when we will deal
with parking and the other things that could arise. We should not try to tie that in to anything
tonight because that is not what we are asking or proposing. There are some concerns that
even if the Village property is sold and it is developed at 47 feet, what is to stop someone just
down the street who has something at 35 feet or 30 feet to come in and build on top of their
current building. It is probably not going to happen but it could. One way we could handle that
is to add a consideration that if its new construction that the 47 feet would be allowed but not
for buildings that are already established, that would help assure us that were not going to
have people adding on with condo units. There is a lot of concern that there is only going to be
condos going in at the Village property and people do not want that on the premises. | think the
other thing that should be considered is that we worked hard on the height discussion in the

Page 3 of 10




Master Plan, and our thought was to go 47 feet on the east side of Hancock St. and 42 feet on
the west side. That is what is in the draft Master Plan right now, that is strictly the Master Plan,
that is not an ordinance.

Mary Marshall ~ Asked Village Staff about variances and if that is something that could be
considered for any proposals that come forward with the Village property or future properties
in the C-3 District.

Bruce Koorndyk — 1 want to remind everyone that Harbor View Condos are at 48 feet, the
ordinance did not allow it, s0 something was done to get it to that height. The Planning
Commission has the final say, it would have only been allowed to be 48 feet with approval. | do
not see a problem with the 47 feet, if we were willing to put it in the Master Plan on the east
side so why not on the west side? The Village Council has requested that we look at this
ordinance and that is what we have to consider.

Ron Stoneman — What was the purpose of proposing 42 feet on the west and 47 feet on the
east? This proposal Is not congruent with the Master Plan.

Mary Marshall - It is congruent with our current Master Plan (2015).

Amy Roberson — 1 am curious if we have looked at other Villages or neighboring communities
and what their height requirements are and if they are similar to ours. Manistee’s downtown
height is 35 feet, and | have looked at a few others and the highest has been 42 feet and those
were for bigger cities and if we have considered that before we decide this Issue.

Dan Nugent — We are a long way from downtown being a 47-foot tunnel on both sides. In the
last 41 years, the only new building that went up on main street is the Harbor View Condos at
48 feet. If the height requirement is at 35 feet, then they would have gone through the
Planning Commission would have had to give some sort of approval to allow the 48 feet. If we
raise it to 47 feet right now, it guarantees anybody who would purchase or currently owns
property in the C-3 District, that they could go up to 47 feet and yes, they would still have to
come through the proper channels to move forward with their pians. If its at 42 feet, someone
would still need to ask for a variance if they wanted it at 47 feet {if they are building on the
west side}.

Mary Marshall — Something that worries me is that there is a vacant lot right across the street
from old Village Hall, if we went with the new construction, we could end up with new
construction at 47 feet on both sides of the road.

Dan Nugent — | have battled this a lot over the last couple of weeks, | was one of the members
of Council to push this through to approve this. | have many conversations, not negative, not
super positive, just conversations. With a 48-foot building going in 10 years ago, it is always
possible to go beyond 35 feet through the proper channels. The lot across from old Village Hall
has been empty since it was torn down in the early 2000’s and has sat empty. Whoever owes it
or if someone wanted to purchase it, could have always during this time could have asked for a

Page 4 of 10




variance to go beyond the 35 feet and could have done something with the lot. | do not think
we are going to have a big influx of the businesses in the downtown building up to the 47 feet if
we were to increase the height in the C-3 District. You can not make enough money, whether
you owe or rent, that building to tear a building down and rebuild like a development company.
| am not concerned about everybody coming in and purchasing everyone’s property and
building up to 47 feet. When it was brought up at Council, we were considering 42 feet or 47
feet, 5 feet is not going to make that much of a difference, even with the buildings right next to
each other.

Ron Stoneman — Does this have the potential of increasing the property values if we raised the
height? Does that change the asking price for any of the property for sale by the Village? To say
the height is guaranteed or if they have to ask for a variance, there is a difference there and the
availability to do something with that property.

Bruce Koorndyk — If it raised to 47 feet, there are other conditions that will have to be
considered. For example, if we are at 47 feet, you have to have an elevator, and the elevator
shaft is going to be about 8 to 10 feet and it has to be above the 47 feet. Right now, the
Ordinance has a height limit of 50 feet for appurtenances and that would have to be considered
for new construction.

Ron Stoneman — We are heading towards a very serious conversation about parking because
the Ordinance is in contrary to this. if we have new construction at the old Village Hall, we are
going to get to the parking discussion anyways.

Dan Nugent — For new construction, isn’t the Ordinance requirement to have any new
construction to have their own parking on site or a site available of their own?

Ron Stoneman — We have already had conversations with this Board about how parking is not
going to work with what is in the Ordinance right now with anything new coming into the
downtown. That is what is triggering me to be concerned and that is the next Ordinance we
have to look at and a variance may occur with parking because its not addressed right now. |
am not opposed to the 47 feet, but | want to address the entirety of the impact of something
like this (raising to 47 feet).

Mary Marshall — The challenge is that the request is very nonspecific, its very general, just raise
it to 47 feet. | do not know the background of the request, is it more attractive if we raise it to
47 feet?

Zoning Administrator, Katie Anderson — The Building and Grounds Committee had a meeting
about what items they would like to see at that property {old Village Hall), one of the things
they were discussing was a boutique hotel and what could be done to make that easier to have
something like that in the downtown. Bulldings and Grounds brought their findings to the
Village Council and what heights they would like to see. At that meeting, | reported what the
draft Master Plan was discussing having 42 feet on the west side on Hancock Street and 47 feet

Page 5 of 10




on the east side. During that discussion, the Village Counci! felt that 5 feet would not make
much of a difference and requested the Planning Commission look at 47 feet for the increase.

Ron Stoneman — What can you put on top of 47 feet? Could you have a deck bar? It is not
livable space so is there is an ordinance to stop that from happening? If it was a private
situation, | think the Ordinance reads that there is not livable space about a certain height so if
there was a deck situation and none of the permanent fixtures were more than 5 feet (bar,
umbrellas, canopies, etc.) could that be something that could happen? If this motion passes,
what comes next?

Amy Roberson — Why can’t we just do a special use? Why are we changing this and why can’t
we do it based on circumstances or situational needs? Why are we being forced to make this
decision and not just take this case by case?

Dan Nugent — It is in the draft Master Plan, it has it 47 feet on the east side and 42 feet on the
west side.

Ron Stoneman — | think that a developer with the assurance that they what project they are
starting and the owner understands what can be done without having to go through a variance,

Mary Marshall — | think that we are a little early in the process. The Master Pian recommends
that but we have not even gone through the Public Hearing for the Master Plan. In my mind, we
should table a decision until after the Master Plan is approved.

Ron Stoneman — What are the ramifications if we table this? The Village Council put this to us
and we are required to have this hearing and have the vote. What if it is not a successful vote?
Can we postpone our decision? :

Zoning Administrator, Katie Anderson — | will take whatever action that is decided today and
bring that to the Village Council. Whether you vote in favor or against, that is what will go to
the Council. Yes, a postponement is an option.

Ron Stoneman — What is the time table for the Master Plan?

Zoning Administrator, Katie Anderson — The Master Plan Public Hearing is Tuesday, October 3rd
at 6pm at Park Place.

Dan Nugent — | have done a lot of thinking over the last couple of weeks about the height
change. My gut tells me that there is no reason why should not keep this on a case-by-case
bases. | am also comfortable with 47 feet; | do not see it happening for a very long time or if
ever (In regards to the entire downtown being a tunnel at 47 feet). 1 like the idea of keeping the
control and the power in the hands of the Village Planning Commission, the Village Council, and
the Village people. If someone wants to do something outside of our comfort level, they have
to come to us first and keep coming back to the table instead of saying look what we can do.

Page 6 0f 10




Section 20.05 Criteria for Amendment of the Official Zoning Ordinance Text

The Planning Commission and Village Council shall, at minimum, consider the following before
taking action on any proposed amendment to the text of this Ordinance:

A.

Compatibility with the basic intent and purpose of the Ordinance;

e The Planning Commissioners agree that the proposed amendment is consistent with
the basic intent of the Ordinance.

Consistency with the goals, objectives, and future land uses of the Village of Pentwater
Master Plan, including a sub-area or corridor studies;

¢ No, the Planning Commissioners stated that the proposed amendment aligns with the
draft Master Plan but not with the current 2015 Master Plan

The requested amendment will correct an error and/or clarify an ambiguity in the
Ordinance;

e No, the Planning Commissioners stated it will not correct an error and/or clarify an
ambiguity as there is not an uncertainty established.

The requested amendment will resolve an inequitable situation created by the Ordinance
and does not grant special privileges;

e No, the Planning Commissioners stated that there is not an inequity in the current
Zoning Ordinance.

The requested amendment will not result in uniawful exclusionary zoning;

¢ The Planning Commissioners agree that the requested amendment would not result
in unlawful exclusionary zoning.

There is documentation from Village staff or the Zoning Board of Appeals indicating
problems and conflicts in implementation or interpretation of specific sections of the
Ordinance;

e The Planning Commission stated that documentation was provided by Village Staff at
the direction of the Village Council to address the height regulation, however there is
not a problem or conflict with the specific section of the Ordinance at this time,

The requested amendment will address changes in State or Federal legislation or
regulations or other Village ordinances; and

o The Planning Commission agrees that the requested amendment is a directive from
the Village Council to change the regulations in the Zoning Ordinance but does not
address changes in State or Federal legislation or other Village ordinances.

Page 7 of 10




H. The requested amendment will resolve potential legal issues or administrative problems
with the Ordinance based on recent case law or opinions rendered by the Attorney
General of the State of Michigan.

e The Planning Commissioners stated that there is not any potential legal issues or
administrative problems with the current zoning that it would need to be changed at
this time.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 0
Nays: Roberson, Stoneman, Nugent, Koorndyk, and Marshall Absent: 1 Motion falls.

Motion by Mary Marshall, second by Dan Nugent to postpone the consideration of the change
in height to 47 feet until the 2023 Master Plan has been approved.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Marshall, Nugent, Stoneman, Koorndyk and Roberson

Nays: O Absent: 1 Motion passed.

B. Election of Officers

Motion by Bruce Koorndyk, second by Ron Stoneman to postpone the election of officers until
next month, as there are not any members at today’s meeting that want to be the Chair and
not all members are present.

Voice Vote: Ayes:5

Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

C. 377 E. Second St. — Parcel ID No. 64-044-707-008-50 — Review of Proposed Pergola
Addition to Nonconforming Building.

Motion by Ron Stoneman, second by Bruce Koorndyk to approve the proposed pergola addition
to the nonconforming building at 377 E. Second St.

Roll Call Vote: Stoneman, Koorndyk, Nugent, Marshall, and Roberson

Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

D. 801 E. Lake Rd. — Parcel ID No. 64-044-370-005-00 — Review of Repair and
Reinforcements to Nonconforming Building.

Motion by Ron Stoneman, second by Amy Roberson to approve the repair and reinforcements
to the nonconforming building at 801 E. take Rd. subject to an EGLE permit and EGLE approval.
Roll Call Vote: Stoneman, Roberson, Nugent, Koorndyk, and Marshall

Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS
A. Zoning Administrator - Ms. K. Anderson’s written report was accepted by the Planning

Commission.
B, Zoning Board of Appeals — No Meeting, No Report.

Page 8 0f 10




PUBLIC COMMENTS

Pauta Degregorio — 270 E. Sands St. —~ Someone mentioned parking at the Yacht Club, the
solution for parking at the Yacht Club was for them to use the Village Green, which was voted
by the Council. The lot across the street from old Village Hall, Marty Rapp about 10 years ago
came before the ZBA for variances to build a building that would have a business on the first
floor, and parking that had the lifts that took you down and had asked for several variances
including parking in the back and she was refused. There was a plan for that property that was
not approved.

Ted Cuchna — 529 S. Clymer St. — Throughout my career, | have worked for, with and against
developers. A vote to put this at 47 feet gives a developer a starting point to start his variances
or his requests for. | think anything beyond the existing code should be on site specific and plan
specific. | questioned the Planning Commission years ago, when they would just give an
ordinance change without a drawing or a plan or no idea what was coming next. Even the
Nickerson Inn developer at that time would say "Resort” but would not give information on
what that meant or what he wanted but he wanted all kinds of variances. By changing this, you
now give them a starting point, 47 feet what happens when they want to put a swimming pool
and a couple of condos on that roof. it should be plan specific on an individual case.

Ron Stoneman — Is the parking on the Village Green exclusive to the Yacht Club?

Marian Garbowsky — 5686 Longbridge Rd. —1 have lived here for a long time and spent my
childhood here. | remember when we had the cool things, the bakery, the market, and that's
part of the charm that this place has and has always had. The condos to me have always been
kind of horrible. | think that the variance has to be considered on a case-by-case basis and
cannot do it across the board. it does not make sense for Pentwater, and it does not make
sense for the reasons here. I think it has to be carefully considered by structure, parking, and
utilities. All the things that maybe Pentwater does not have. The other point of this is, there has
to be a special interest group going on here, (we do not have people applying for these types of
things) unless someone has invested interest. | do not know who that person is but that is kind
of hanky for Pentwater.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS

Mary Marshall — the reason | made that second motion is, we know we have a draft Master
Plan right now and we are not really playing with a level field until we know what the Master
Plan says and has been approved. | think its only fair that we are considering the text of the
revised Master Plan to make our final decision. I want the public to know we have tobe ona
level field. And not say that we got it done ten minutes before the Master Plan changed, that
does not feel right.

Ron Stoneman — 1 agree and | appreciate you bringing that forward.

Dan Nugent — There is no reason to rush it.

Page 9 of 10




ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Mary Marshall, second by Dan Nugent to adjourn the meeting at 7:24pm.
Voice Vote: Aye:5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator September 27, 2023

Approved by the Village of Pentwater Planning Commission on

Page 10 0f 10




OCTOBER 2023 MANAGER REPORT

The updated survey of the channel is posted on our website, The USACE depths are recorded from
geodetic datum, being the benchmark, is based on the ordinary high-water mark. in the current
instance, the recorded numbers are approx. 2' deeper from the surface. The total yardage removed was
57,409 CY. Thisis a record dredge for Pentwater. We wili have a survey in early spring to determine how
much shoaling took place over the winter.

| want to congratulate Rande Listerman for her MMTA Board of Directors service award she received at
the State Treasurers Convention this past month. She was nominated by her peers for her experience
and knowledge in this ever-changing field. She was also recognized as the only President to serve two
consecutive terms, one being during COVID, which required many diverse actions.

Barb Siok announced that she will be retiring at the beginning of November. We wish to thank Barb for
her ten plus years of service to the community as a Deputy Clerk / Treasurer. We will be hosting an open
house on Tuesday, October 31 from Noon to 3 PM. We invite the public to stop in and wish her well in
her retirement from the Village of Pentwater.

f received a letter of appreciation and a check in the amount of $1,000 from PSA. | want to thank them
for the donation as it is much appreciated. They appreciate the value in our community for user friendly
boat launching facilities and our fish cleaning station. They understand the cost to maintain these.

CAMIS has mandated that we switch to the site-specific platform for reservations at our marina for the
upcoming season. We have been busy preparing and gathering information for the inventory upload.
We were one of a few marinas left in the state to be on the old system. The fees willincrease as all
reservations will now go through CAMIS.

We reviewed a couple different software packages to manage STR within our community. There are
many moving pieces on the oversite end to this industry and | see the merits that implementing this
platform may be beneficial to us moving forward. The one selected is within the budget guidelines and
can be implemented with our 2024 cycle.

Respectfully Submitted:

FE—

Chris Brown, Village Manager




Qbid cover
PENTWATER -

T
STAY POR A DAY, A WELEK, A LIFE i ‘a

fiatoatis

. . VILLAGE 1ALy
111

E Ti%

65 S, Hancock St P.O. Box 622  Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX {231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

B

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
OCTOBER 2023

RETIREMENT

Congratulations to Barb Siok on her upcoming retirement from the Village of Pentwater on QOctober 31,
2023. Barb has shared her knowledge and expertise with the Village Administrative Staff for over 10 years.
Thank you for your years of service to the Pentwater community. We wish you a fantastic future, doing
everything you ever wanted to do, whenever you want to do it. Enjoy! You will be missed!!

AUDIT

Gabridge and Company completed the 2022-2023 Audit. The F-65, Qualifying Statement and ACT 51
Reporting has been filed with the State of Michigan Treasury. The Audit review will be an action item at the
Council meeting on October 9™,

INVESTIVIENTS
The current economic environment is confinuing to give the Village a good return on all our investments.
September MI Class interest rate was 5.4659%.

The Village became a member of the Huntington Liquidity Pool. The details of the pool are inciuded in the
Council packet. The Huntington Liquidity Pool is U.S. Government back securities. The pool has the full faith
and credit of the U.S. Government and is not connected to Huntington Banks credit. The funds can be easily
transferred from the Huntington General Operating Checking account to he invested and returned as needed
to meet the accounts payable and payroll obligations. The funds are secured and do not count towards the
FDIC insured funds. Currently, the fund is paying 5.24% on a 7-day yield. Please review the excel spreadsheet
for the other investment rates on Village funds.

FUNDS TRANSFER
Now that the 2022-2023 Audit is complete, | will have two fund transfers on the agenda as an action item for
Council approval.
e Transfer $94,025 plus interest to MI Class General Fund from the MI Class ARPA fund. The funds were
reported on March 2023 as Revenue Replacement Funds to SLFRF Compliance Report No. M16483.
e Transfer $109,032.43 plus interest into Village Sewer from the sub account Township Sewer to close
out the Township Sewer sub account for the 2024-2025 Budget.

TAX COLLECTION
e 2023 Village taxable value Is $116,236,184.00.
s The total amount to be collected is $1,486,517.05.
e The total amount for the General Operating is $979,053.26.
¢ The total amount collected for the General through October 4, 2023, is $956,575.03.
e 2023 total amount delinquent is $30,390.96.
e Asof October 4, 2023, we have collected 98% of the taxes due.

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



;bidco ver
PENTWATER i

STAY TOR A DAY, A WEEK, A L1FE ]jll

65S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org
BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund, Department No. 754 Fish Cleaning Station, | am recommending a budget amendment in the

3" Quarter after the Fish Cleaning Station is closed for the season. No other amendments are needed for the
2™ Quarter.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Financial Reports

OCTOBER 2023

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurers Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer




00°0sT  (00-004) 000 00°008’T 000007 T BuTtuTei] ¥ UCTIEIONDE 000°298-TLI-T0T
¥ITFE 00° 197 000 006ET 00 00L sasuadnd TSARIL 000" 098-TLT-I0T
000 00-000°E 0o o 00" 0 007000°¢E SIUDWESSISSY 000 ZIB-TLI-TOT
gc el (267998} 000 76680 0o°0oz’e BOURINSUT 000 0IB-TLT~T10T
z8-8¢% 7L°888°0T 000 9z 11¥ ‘62 0o-000°0s AZSS TENIORIIUCY/TRUOTSSSIOIA 000 T0B-TLTI-T0T
0BT T0° 161 (a[vRas] 6678 00°008G saT1Tddng uoT3eaadd) 000 0FL-TLI-TOT
80" 1€ ZOTEQOT’T 61°9T 86°967% 00700971 ~dwg oW/BoTI xsfoTduy 000" 8TL-TLI~TOT
0012 00" 0EE’D coTo 0C08%°T 00 000’8 291 DUTIoSW 2IISNIAL 000 BOL-TLI-TOT
TZ°09 FEOE8T’E ¥6 112 95 918'% 00°000°8 BUT3S9K/AIRTES SIUBPTESIY 000 Z0L~-TLE-TOT
STRTOTITO Poi10oTHE 20eTITA - TLT 343Q
garngTpusdxy
£CTLL 9F 8T TLE BE"T96 FETGTLI08T T 0O 0067182 T SENNTATE TIIOL
€6 LL Gy FBT’TLE 8£°196 PGS GTL/08E T O0°006°T8S T z65 - 000 3d9Q T®IOL
00T00T  (00°008) 000 gQ-oos oJoplle! SUOTIPUOQ SAIOMSITI-UCTIOWOId AJTUMILOD 00T %5L-000-T0T
o 00t (00°0Z0'T) 00°0 00702071 0070 SUOTIBUCT 000" ¥6L-000-T0T
00°00T (007008791} oG- o 00008791 000 zemag dIYSUMOL-33F UTWPY 265 769-000-T0T
9£79€T (G0 008) 000 00 CO0’E getooE’e zsjusy dryspusTii~osg UTWPY 08¢ " ¥69-000-T0T
00" 08 007008 0070 007002 0o 002 T eRI-s9i UTWPY 9FZ §69-000-10T
00 00T  (L9°6LZ'T) (s]oRdls] LBTBLE'T 000 JMCOUT "SSTH 000 ¥69-000-T0T
Q0 00T 66°8TT 00°0 (c6°81T) 00-0 3IOYS pUB ISAD YSED 000" 689-000-T0T
00°00T {BL 06T} 000 6L 08T 000 SLUSUD STNGUWT Y 000°9L9-000-10T
00" 00T 000 000 00T006°L 00008 7L drysumol-wbig uoTlesIoy IULd 00E TLY-000-TO0T
§1°62 $Z°819 'z 0070 GLTT88 00" 00s°¢g butsteIpund wWhHig UOTILBIADBY U 002 TL9-000-T0T
06 0L 007562 c- 0 00" S0L 00" 0007T soor wexbig osy O0T"149-000-T0T
g ES £$°Z89ET o0 L¥TLTO0ST 00" 00L 6F I31Y-585B9T/SIUIY 00T*69%-000-10T
¥6° 85 SLTG00°8 000 G2 pEF T Q0°00s 6T IomMOl WY SISEIT/SIUSY 000" 699-000-T0T
0054 00°00T 000 00" Q0E 00°00P s3] LHutrppay oA 000" 899-000-T0T
00-&T go-ous’g 00-Q 00°006°T 00°000°0T s3ug 0007 L99~000-TO0T
gy 0T (Z6°ETT'T) 00" 9 2661192 00°000°S2 SAMIS/NEg - Butgeaadg $se1d I 006" %95-000-T0T
pT 59T {EL"EZ0E’T) 0070 £LTE0E’E op-oco’z PSUIRE 1€2I23UI Nued 000" ¥99-000-T0T
€6°50T  {¥2 ¥STI) co-0 FZTPGLT Q00082 SOUTA 3I9YOTL % 9OUPUTPIO 000°§592-000-10T
EL°C6 6£°650°T 08 60€E 19°0£97ET 00°00L7FT geag dwey youneyg 000 €£89-000-TOT
16" 8b Q0°GLTT 0070 00-gZIT 0o-00E‘Z 51TUIRg Yedey 002" L¥9-000-T0T
62 8F Z6 ETL 0070 80°9L9 00 00% T AaTeuad - woT3IDSTIOD @bHRGIED 000 T¥8~000-T0T
rAARN LETE8 9L 00" TF £9°8L3°08 Q0" 006 ‘LGT 291 uoTAaTTOoD =bzqaesn 000°0%9-000-T0T
LP S0T (0O POT) 0" 0 00-%007Z 00 006t uctiels BuTUPsTD USTI 000" 8£9-000-T0T
00*00T (00" 08) 0070 00" 08 000 sl 1qg ¥ sizoded 000" L23-000~T0T
0070 00°00% 00°0 00790 007 00§ zZog Buturexy eoTisnp 000°929-000-10T
62798 £1°39% 00°0 L8 EE6'T 00" 00% ‘€ @38 8susd>TT IonbTT 000°5E€3-000-TOT
SZES 00" LEE ' TY 000 00 ELE9F 00° 00z ‘88 INUIADE PIARUS SIBIG 0900 ¥LE-000-TO0T
0070 00 00L FT 000 ao-o 00" 00L FT 2IBUS UOTIPZTTTRIS A3TUMUWC) T220T 000 €L5-000-T0T
ol 00-00C“2¥ co o oTolls] 00- 00075 gjuely I4BIS 000 6E£5-000-T0T
16784 Q0°5L5°9 000 00°52% ‘6 00°00079T TEIUSY WISl 3IOUS 00T°9LP-000-T0T
TI"G6S 0ot o0IT’e 00" 0E 00°065°2 00 00L’Y sesi 3 S3TWIRg DUTUOEZ 000 9L%-000-T0T
60°SY I9°EPE9T 000 6ET9cZ el 0C-00F ‘62 Asuol 39Y OIISH I83TLYD 000" €e%-000~T0T
60°T0T  (OT"S&8TY 2" 8 0T SSEFT 0OT00Z T 293 UOTIEIFSTUTURY xel A3xadoid 000" LFF=000-10T
896 6L FA RNl o0t o B6"866 T 00°008°2 geXel UQ 3SBIVIUI ¥ SATITRUBL 000 E%F-000-10%
1%°86 g0-oct 000 00 FLL'L 00006 L IgbTTE 000" 2IF-000-T0T
€L 66 66°529°'C E€E°TLE IO VLE'GLE 00° 0007288 snusssy Hel Ajradoid 000" Z0%-000-TOT
000 00000 CFT 0o 0 000 00" 00070%T Iesj SnOTA®Id WoIF spund pajetadexddy 000"880-000-T0T
6% - 000 2adeg
SaNUIATHT
pung TeIsUsH - I0T PUNE
gFsi EONYTYE £ZOZ/TE/0T £20Z/TE/OT LEoang IRINIRY ROILETEOSIU FIGANN 1D
1509 % TIEVIIYAY HINOH FONYTEE dIX AR ANA

§1/T :2bea

d0d ALIATLOY

VEIYMINGG A0 FOVIIIA ¥0Z 190479 FE0LIANIIXT ANV INNIAES

£Z02/TE/0T SNIANE dOIddd

IeaBMlURd 9d
opuUrRY :I9SN

We 7P¥:0T €202/G0/0T



v LE L6981 2L gF CoF EUTEFTSH 00 00F LET yooourH § (ZE ‘BPIE STATD/TTRH 2BRTTTA - §9Z 249U Teied
LETT1G TT°068°T (oTeRls] 6B 6FL’T [Rd 3ol S butpTTng juswizedsq 20TTod 383333UI 001 268-592-10T
TE°GF 65 BZLT 000 TFGLE’'T 00-000°S 3s8I33UL 000" Z66~592~T0T
8L 6% €8 798 VT 0070 LT SEF VT 00°000°62 ButprTng 3dsg ao0TTod - Tedrourid 00T T66-59Z-T0T
98 6% S8 TE0TT Q070 §T 89601 oo-onoeEe syuswied TedIdutid 000 T66-S8Z-T0T
Qo0 0o 000’9 0o ¢ 0070 Qp-oco ‘e Ke1ang Teltden 000" 0L6-8%Z-T0T
000 00°006°T 0o Q cot0 00" 006°T Teiusy juswdrnby 000 0¥6-5%2-T0T
000 Q0000 ‘¥ 0070 0oto 00000 % |@DuURPUSIUTEH ¥ ITed®d 000" 0E£6-G82-10T
ZT°18 69°G3Z70T C0-612Z TEFEL/OT po-oon’te S3TITTTIN 000" 026-552-T0T
9L 5T LLTILE L 0o 0 £2°82¢°T 00700078 aouRANSUT 000" 0T8-692-T0T
CLTEL 8O E€0CF 000 Z6°96L°TT 00°000°9T ATag TENADRIUOCD/TEUCTSSBI0Id 000" T08-592-10T
5z 01T (007 0Z8) 0070 0002878 00-000 8 seT1ddng bBuryeaedo 000 0%L-592-T0T
0F°FZ £8° %09 LT FE LT G6T 0o o08 ~dxd O/e0Td xeioTdud 000" 9TL-592-T0%
T6°TT BG"9E6’T 09°¢c¥ FAES T 00"00E’E s3Tyousg saloTdug 000 2TL-$92~-T0T
LS 0E F9°£28°S 357881 SET9LE’T 0000’8 Axetreg/sebey 000°Z0L-592-T0T
yoooueH § LZE ‘BpTg OTATD’TTRE =2BeTITa - §97 3deQ
16°€8 67 0Z6°¢C8 9076699 15°6L5°96 007006081 TBansRRIL/HIBTD 25BTITA - T2 2d?a TB30L
¥6°2ZE 0O 0T T coo G0 09s 00°00L°T SBTITTTI 0007 026~-5TE-T0T
06°ST 0O T¥8 00 0 00" 65T 0o 000t sdtysasqueR ¥ sang 000" 5T6-6T2-T0T
6288 01°66T 000 06°006°T 0O 00L T futysTTand Q000 006-8TZ-T0T
£8°6G 00° %26 00" 0 00 9LE’T 00"00E’Z ButuTeil % WOTIEBOTNPE 000°298~5TZ~T0T
A 4 06°2s6 1T Q0" 0 QT LPS"T 00°006°¢ ButbpoT ¥ TIARIL 000" 098-STZ-I0T
FS-BG G LEY 0ot 0 9% Z0L 00" 00Z'T -dxy sbeisog 000" T68-5T2-T0T
5% 709 2P ERE’T coQ 85611 ’e 00°006°€ seai XuRg 000" 828-GTZ-101
£gLze  (82°ZES'T) 000 89 z6z’z 00°00L souBRANSUL 000" 0I8-GTZ~10T
55706 T6°921°C 0070 P ELT'T 00" 00E’Y $308I3U0) PUTUDBR S0TIIO 000" 208-5GTZ~10T
SLUBY 86 ECE78 oot o PETSFST 00008 0T AT3S TENIORIZUOD/TRUCTSSSFOIJ 000" I0B-STZ-T0T
6076 yCT9£9 e [oJe R} 9% E9E 00°000°% seTtddng Sutiezsdp GO0 0PL-8TZ-T0T
ZL VS r0T96L’E 6T C6T 96°E0T’'F 007008 L *dxm of/ecTE ashoTduxz 000" 9TL-5TZ-TO0T
¥ 0% GLEBLIT £€8°69E’T 127002722 00000 Ty s3TIdvUsg saiorduy 000 2TL-GTZ-T0T
0E" 69 LLTT9978E P0SE0 Y £7°BEL '96G 00000 °56 Azetes/sabepm 000°204-5T2-10T
IoINSeITL/MIBTD °BETTTA - 6Tz 3deq
9T 6% TT 61683 5e°T86°F 58°086°95 907006 ‘ST zebewen 26eTltA - il 3ded TEI0L
000 Q0 00T 000 o[oRs] 00" 00T sdTysxesqueR 3 S8ona 000 ST6-ELT-T0T
00T (00°0TT! 0" o 00" 0TS 00°00% PututTell ¥ UCTITONPE 000 298~-2LT-10T
SL°ZS zeTsTIE’e Z9° 8T 89°28G67Z 0C-006°% 2DUBMOTTY IBD 00T 09B-ZLT~T0T
FEL ¥$°9E6 000 9L EL 00T000°T PutEpoT ® T2A®IL 000 09B-ZLT-TC0T
gotocT  (00°18) 000 00" 18 000 aoUBRINSUT 0007 0T8-ZLI-TI0T
00" a go-o0L 00" 0 90" 0 00- Q0L sa71ddng Butieasdo 000 0FPL-ELI~TOT
69° 5% FOLI0Z’E LE 66T 86°86L°2 Q000079 -dxg o/eoTd xahoTdum 000 9TL-ZLI-TOT
£ 9% 88 000°ET 58°L8% T 2% 6656°21 00" 000782 s3T7ousg @vAoTdWy 000 ETL-ZLI-TOT
£9°0¢ £6°9.i879¢ Z1°60L72Z LEEE87LE GOT00L FL KAzeTeg/saben 000" Z0L-ELI-TOT
1abeuen 2HbeTTIA - ZLT 2dsgQ
G1'GS 50" 8GE FE ELTLTT 96 1V '2Y Q0" 009 ‘9L STRTOTII0 PelosTa abeTiTa - TL1 3ded T®I0L
$6°€9 GLTOLS 0070 SZ €Z07T 00°009°T sdTysIsqWel 3 $50Jd 000 GIE-TLT-TOT
seIn TRUSdXE
pung TeIdUS) - 0T PUNI
qIsn EONTTEL £z20Z/1£/0T £Z0Z/TE/QT 1E9and QEONIHY NOIIZI¥0SHT HEEHAN 1D
IDUE % ETITIIEAY HLNOK AONYTEE TIX ¥Z-£202

6T/2 1obed

MOS ALIATIOY

WILYMINES 0 HOWTIIA 904 JLY0ddd ZYNITANIIXE

£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIGNE JOI¥EJ

ONY HONEATY

I93eMIUSd €
apuwy assn

WY $¥:01 €202/50/01



0070 00°000°0TT 00T o 0070 007Q00°0TT Fetang Teatded 000" 0LB-TPF-TOT
FGET LF 25079 9689 £G°LTE 00000 ‘L Teiusy jusudinbi 000" 0%6~-THF-T0T
0g 8L 86" %80T 000 Z0"GTI6°¢E 0o Ceo’s soupusluTER 3 xvedsy 000 GE6-TYF-TOT
0% 9¢ BE EEB'Y Ly 921 ze 9sL’E o009 L SBTITTTIN 000" 026-T¥¥-10T
LT EE 2Z°€9¢’1 000 8L 9€Z’'1 0oT008’e BOURINSUL 000 0T8-TF7-T0T
gz LTT  (56°E98) Q00 56729879 00°000°% AI8g TPTIOBIJUCD/TRUCTSS2I0Id 000 T08-TFP-T0T
Z¥ 0¥ 17996871 000 88 EEL’T Q0-QDE‘E asusdxy WIOFTUf 000" L9L-TFF-TOT
9L"9LT ($9°889°2) %" 9 $9°981°9 00°006’€ sotTddng Buriexado 000" 0P L~TFPP-TO0T
1T 9% 56°806°T £8-z8 GO 16z’ 00°008°T ~dxd oR/eoTd IsAcTAME 000 9TL-TFP-TOT
C8°GT S8 KZ8'VE Z0TGLS ST GLY‘Y 00° 005762 $3TIouUsg sshoTdwy 000" ZTL-TFP~10T
AR A 0T ¥¥87E2 A A 06°5%3 /LT 00° 006 'TH Aretes/sabey 000 Z0L-TFF-TOT
uag - T¥y 3dsg
S0 LS g5-zzo ‘oL £9°BEE'Z ZrTLLBGE 00700669 Butuoz puy BUTUURTd - 0ZF 3ded TRIol
€L 8k 00"GLL 0070 ol A2 Q0070061 sdTysIsquUeN 3 $3NQ 000" CT6-02F~10T
75 9T 0L €08’z 00°0 0E" 96V 00" 000°e Butystiand 000°006-0E%-10T
06 E¥ 00°59¢% 900 00°SEF 00000 T HUTUTEIL ¥ UOTIEDUPH 000°298-0Z7-10T
00-6¢ 00" G0E [o{eRlv} 006°S6T 00°00% ButbpoT 3 TIARIL 0007 098~02F-10T
Sy 0T 0T 6LT 000 06°0Z 00°002 ~dzm sbeasod 000" T¢8-02F-10T
000 007001 000 0070 00" 00T soURINSUT 000" 9T8-0TH-TOT
FAREA") 0T FL8T Q00 08°6Z1'E 0OT000’% AXBS TPNIDRIIUCY/TRUOTSSDIOIS 000" T08-02F~T0T
§9°9 ¥STEEB Q09 9% -39 00°000°T satrddng buriezsdo 000" 0FL-0ZF~TO0T
ZT709 Z5796T°T SETLET 8 €087 00°006°¢ ~dxg oR/eoty IsloTduxy 000 9TL-0Z%-T0T
ZT BST  (EF°9.87T) GZ ILE £V 9LF '8 00006 ’‘s s11zeusy asloTduy 000" ZTL-08%~T0T
gg-og 00"SBL’Z 000 00°6T2°T 00" 000°% Arg BurieoW wmol UBTI 000" P0OL-0ZF-TOT
0L IS G6TBL'TZ 0 0FLT G0 8IE‘el 00 00T 'S% Kzeteg/sabepm Q00" 20L-0ZF-T0T
suruey puy HuTuueTd ~ 0ZF 39=C
££°0% 6T LEEZST 9E°6L00T T8 ZLEFST 00" 00L"90€ jusunzedsg 907Ted - T0€ 3dea (=30l
0070 g0 o00’s 0070 00°0 00T000°s AeTing TeEatded 0G0 0L6-TOE~TOT
a6~ 0% ¥CT000°ST o070 96766676 00" 000’se Tequasy FusmdInby 0007 0Fe-T0E-TOT
64718 11281 00°0 687 .18 00°00C T soueusluUTER ¥ ITERdSY 000" CEE-TOE-TOT
10°62 09°89L°T 000 0F TIET’T 00°006 € £3TITTIIN 000 026-TGE-TOT
55722 55°98€E 000 ¥7 E1T 007008 sdyysIscueR 3 §8NJ 000" §I6-I0E-10T
00v00T  (06°6E) 0070 06762 Co°0 Butysyrand 0007 006-T0E-TOT
Tz s0z  (£T°ZSO’T) 0070 £T°250°2 00°000°T UeTIOWORg ALY TUNIWICD 000" 0B8-TOE-TOT
oTo e} G0 00072 o o 00" o 00°000°'2 putuTRIL ¥ UOTIEINPE 000°Z98-TUE-TOT
OL"LE BV 9E6 Qoo 7§°99¢ 0G°00s T Buthpol 3 1SARIL 000 098-T0E-T0T
1979 6L°98T 0070 12°€T 00002 ~dzg ebeisog 000 TS8~10E-T0T
19°8¢ 9879882 060 ¥OTEITE 00" 008°S BOURANSUI 000 0T8-T0E-TO0T
8z z0T  {60°LS) 00" 0 607L58°C 00°00&’'¢ ATSg TENIDBIJUCY/RUOTSSIIOG 000" 108~TOE-TO0T
96" LE F8TTOT’E 000 51786871 00°000°¢ esusdxg WICITUN 000" L9L-TOE-TOT
000 00"006°2 GOt o oJollv} 0o 008’2 suswdtnby Ajeges TRU0SIad 000" 09L-TOE~-TOT
00°00% 00°62E 0ot 0 (0D 62E) 000 Juswinbg SuTAT] 00T 0¥L-TOE-TOT
607 8L ZG°ZES 0070 8% L%6°T C0°008°¢€ seTTddng Buryexado 000" 0FL-T0E-TOT
haddy 8% 9%0°0T FLTBLS ZEEGEL 00000787 ~dwg oH/eRTd I8ioTdud 000 8TL-T0E-TOT
80" F¥ 26 11F 02 0979BL T BO'8807ST 007008 '9€ g3TIsuag osadoTduy 000 TTL-TO0E-TOT
£9°%§ S8 0T9'El 2P €18 T 68E7ST 00000 0L sabey IWTL-3IBE 000 £0L~T0E-TOT
89°%¢ 9L 88BLYEL 09°568°9 FZOTI10768 000087291 Axetres/sabey 000" Z0L-TOE-TOT
qusunaedag ¥0tTod - 10f 3dsq
saxnyrpuadxy
pung TeIsuss - 10T PUNI
agsn FONYTYE £208/TE/0T £20Z/1E/01 II90NE AEINTHY NOTII4TH0SHd YETRAN 1D
IDUE % FITEIIVAY HINOK EONVTYE dLX PZ-£202

T/ :@beg

¥MoId ALIAILDY

YEIYMINES J0 EOTIIIA 904 IE90ddd FHAITANEIXE

€202/T£/0T ONIONE JOId=d

ANV HONEATY

Iejevmiusad 4J
spury Iss(

WY $%:0T €202/50/07



0S0ET  (00°G5T6} coo 0O"STE’E 0o oon‘e 9OURPUSIUTRH 3 ITedsy 0007 0E6-FSL-TOT
3T EL 0T 2ZTE 000 06" LLE 0o-o02’T SBTITTTLIN 0007 026-FGL-T0T
0p-00T  (e57¢€w) 000 £G €T 000 S0URINSUL 000 0T8-FGL-TOT
62 kL 007006 00 Qo-o0s ‘ez 00°006°¢E SEDIAYES TYNOISSZEIONd 000 TO8~FSL-TOT
00°00T  (96°€8T) 060 g6 €8T 000 sa1iddng Butiwxzady 000" 0¥ L-PEL-TO0T
£0°56 ¥E6°6 00°0 907 058T Qoo ~dxg oH/eoTd XefoTdw 000 9TL-PEL-TOT
LOTL0Z  {68°¥BT'T) oo-e 68°¥8F'T 00°00Z°T KzeTes/saben 000" 20L-FGL-TOT
uoTaels BUTURSTD YSTA - ¥GEL 3430
6€-6b T8 "BET'E £6°00¢ BT"C96°8 00 00L LT wezboxg §-—y ucTiwaxnsd - 6. 3dad TBIOL
L9°9% 00T 08% co-0 00" 0Z% 00" G086 SILRTTIIN 000" 0Z6-TGL-TCT
000 00°00€E 000 00°0 00" 00E UOTIOWOXg A TUNWWOD 000°088-T&L-10T
¥L'92 00688t ooto 00619 00" 00E‘Z AZ33 TRUIDBIJUOY/TRUOTSSDIOIE 000 TO8-TGL-T0T
8E°TE EOFBL'T Q0" 0 LE7518 00-009’e saTTddng Buriexsdo 000 0FL-TSL-TOT
65788 90" LGT 8% 22 ¥6 ZPE QG- o0s ~dug oW/eoTd IshforduE 000 9TL-TSL-TOT
08 29 ZSTHO0T 8E TLT 8% °G65°T 00°00L°'2 s3TIoUsg eloTduy 000" BLL-IGL-TOT
99°5¢ 0z %TL’E LO"LOE 0B CLY T 00" 00% ‘8 AxeTes/sebey 000°2Z0L~-T8L-TO0T
weiborg 9-% UCTIEIXDIE - [GL ded
05-9¢ 96°98C ‘Y oo o F0°EPIT 00° 002’9 noTsowexd AlTunwwes - 6F. 3deq TRIOL
L9° 1% 00" 00T’2 000 00" 006°T goroos ‘e uoTIOWOIS ATTURIMOD 000°088-6%L-T0T
0070 00°009°¢ 000 000 00 008’2 AX®Y TENIORIZUOD/TRUOTSSSFOIL 000 T08-67L-T0T
00-00T  (F0°EFT) 0p- o FOEFT 000 saT1ddng HuTiersdo 000 0FL-6%L~T0T
uoT3owexg AITUnmmoD - kL 3dad
98- 21 zZ 800°% 00°0 8L 16§ 007009 ‘% TxeL ZiM-3ueudoTeAsd DTWOUCIE AjTumumno) - gZL 1dsd TEIOL
G589 pc-o08‘z 0ot o 06681 co-000’E soueuejuTEy 3 ITedsyd 000 0£5-82L-T0T
89702 0E- 0BT 000 0L 60E 00" 00e 't AZBS TENIORIIUCD/TRUCTSSSIOXd 000" T0B-8ZL-T0T
85728 ZFLT 2070 8g6-28 007001 so11ddng butiexsdo 000" 0FL-82ZL-T0T
T¥el Iim-jusudoTssas DTWOUODF AJTUNIMICD - BZL adaqg
e 0T EFT8LT ELT 0L 86T°T LSTTTE'GL 00 00T ‘881 g85TATRS uoTIRITURS - 8Z§ 2dag TEl0L
[A A 9% "9€T’ET 000 PS5 E98°T 007000 ST Teiuay jusmdrnby 000" 0¥6-825-T0T
LS BF LZT06T’'06 SLULZTIT £L7608°CL 00°00L‘29T AT3G TENIORIZUOD/TRUCTSSIIOII 000" 108-825-T0T
LETT Z¥E1Y T0°§ 85798 00" 00L ~dxg oR/eoTd IaioTduz 000" 9TL-8TE-T0T
62°IT S0°621°E 000 G6°0LZ 00°00%72 s3trousg safoTduz 000" ZTL-BZ$-T10T
TE" 9T £2°60T7°9 FAT) LLTOBTT 00°00g’L Aaeteg/sabey 000 20L-825-T0T
$90TATI®S uoIjeaTUERS - 826 1dsQ
ZT ER 8T 790 °LT 0070 Z8°5E6 ¢ 00000 °0E ButaubTT 3eea3s ~ gvy Id=Q TR230%
Z1°C¥ BL %90°LT 00790 Z8°586°2T 00000 0E SBTITTTIIN 000" 0E6-8F¥-T0T
BuTaubIT 199135 — 8%F 3dsa
¥0°12 8e78TTELT 61°200°¢ CARRE: gl 00°000°812 Mag - TFF 3deq TE3OL
sarnaTpusdxyg
pung TeEIZUSS - IQT punz
=50 FONYTYE £20Z/1€/0T £Z0Z/TE/OT IEoang CEANSNY ROTLETEDSEA HITHAN TD
190ge % TIEYTIEAY HINOH FONYTYE CLX PE-£202

6T/% @beg

g0l ALIAILOSY

YHIYAINED IO FOVTIIA H0H L¥04Fd MINITANILXE

£20Z/1E/07 ONICNT JOTdEd

aNY dONIAEY

Iejemiusd :gq
spueyd :I8sn

WY #%:07 €202/50/07%



85-9t8  (PLTES0DTIEW) (LL-¥SL'PE) PLTE0G 96T 00°0psse STINLTANSAXE ¥ SEANIATE I0 IEN

GLTEF DZ°88T72Z08 STT9TL’SE 08 TIZ P6L 00°00% ‘96571 STEALIANEARE TYIOL
EGTLL 9F P8TTLE 8E"T96 FSGTLI082 T 00006182 T SHANTATI TYLOL
ipung TRIDUDS - TOT pUng

SL767 0z-88T ‘208 GI°8TLSE 08 LIZ'P6L Q0007 “96G°T SEAALTANAERT THIOL
po"LL 86°L0%°ZS Z6 9FT L Z0° 269 'Z8T 00 p0g’eEe uoT3IesIosd % SYIed - 96L 3dSQ TERIOL
7570271 (00" T8E“¥T) 0070 00" T8E‘¥8 00000 0L ferang TeaTded Q00 0L6-8G6L-TOT
0L°80T (9Z°0%L'T) 6LTLOTT 92 0VL 1 0G-000’0e Tesusy juswdinby 000 0%6-95L-T0T
6871 8F 11876 0ot o 767 88T 00" 000°0T soueuajuTeN 3 ITedsy 000 0E6-85L-T0T
9.°8Z ZE'9ESET ¥8°0SE 89°E8¥ ‘S 0000067 SBTITITIA 000" 0Z6-95L-T0T
g£L°08T (20T TIE) 000 Z0°T118'T 00°008°T . FOURIMSUT 0007 0T8-9%L-T01
gL 6% gg-ooe‘zez Q0- 066 °T zi'66T1’E2 00000 “SH AXDE TPMIDBRIJUCD/TRUCTSSHICI 000°T08-96L-T0T
69°98 85'292°¢ 06°2¢0’T ZHLEL'RT Q0 000 LT so1Tddng Huriersdo 000" 0PL-9SL-T0T
TG LS CB 68T'T £9°80T LT 0T8T 0000872 ~dxg oR/eoTd asioTdnz 000" 9TL-95L-TOT
¥ETIS FE-9Z0’S G6°0€9 99 €L67L 00"000°ET s3tzeusg ssfoTduz 000" 2TL-9GL-T0T
0719 S AL A LI 9FS T L1LBS"ZE 00" 0007LE Azeyeg/sabepy 000°Z0L-954-10T
uoTiesIodyg ¥ syTed - g¢. adsg

PT-ETT {(pe-G6T7T) goro FETG6Z 0T 00 00T’s uoT3Bls BuTuesTd USTI - 5L 340 TE30l
saanirpuadxE

pung TeiRusd - T0T Pund

aasn EONTTYI £20Z/TE/0T €ZOZ/TE/0T Ld900E GEANENY NOILdIE0OSEd FHERON IO
L2d9 % ETIYIIVAY HINOR HONYTYE OLR ¥Z-£20Z
d0F XLIATILOY

£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONE JOTdHEE reemiusi gd
opURY 1198)

6T/ :ebed GRIVMINGG 10 EOVTIIA ¥OZ L¥0dTd HUNIICNEAXE NV AONEAZY W $H:0T £202/50/0T



GF 60T ‘T {8£°266750T) 227656701 8L Z6F 91T 00006701 SEENITANIEXE 3 SHNNIAZE 0 LEN
0592 a1 vEy ‘8L I8°GE0°T y8 GLZ 8 00" 00L790T SHIALIONAIXH TYIOL
TGTETT LZET89G7LT) £0°T166°TT ZTTBOLFYI 00 00Z°LTT SEONTATE TYI0L
pund 193338 JIoleW - 207 Puni
0c-92 9T #Z¥ ‘8L 18°6EC T ¥8°5LZ'82 0o-00L'90T STYNLIANEIXE TYIOL
GL"GS FET8T0T LB F0T 5T"182°T 00700e‘2 §159318 ~ UOTIRIZSTUTWPY - Zgy 3ded T¥I0L
ELTEE ¥5TZET A 9v " L9 00" 00% ~dxg oR/eoTd xsAordul 000°9TL-Z8BF-Z0E
8E° 08 €L LET LLTFE LZ 208 00" 009 s3T3ousg SeAoTduZ 000 ZTL-E8¥~202
9L°09 LS 885 8Z°S9 €7 TT6 007008 ’T Axereg/sabey 000" Z0L-Z8%~Z0T
5399138 - UOTIBRIISTUTURY - 8y 3dad
ZL 8 £L°B80T LE 000 LZ 165 00°00L°62 BOUPUSIUTER ISIUTM - 8iF 3d2C 12104
6572 99°ZIL'TT 00" 0 FE"LEBZ aCruon et Tejusy jusudinby 000" 0¥6-BLY-Z0Z
98 GTI8 ‘T (98°GTIS'T) 0o g 9876791 Q0" 00T SOURANSUL Q00 0T8-BLF~20Z
Jopl¢! 00° 006G 0ot o Co-0 00" 008 AXBF TENIORIJUCD/TRUCTSSSIOII 000" 108-8LY-Z0Z
000 007 000°¢€ 0070 Co"0 0o 000’E s91Tddns Huriezedn 000" 0% L-8LF-2Z0Z
11-¢€ L8826 000 €T 1¢E 00°000°T ~dxm op/esTd 1sioTdum 000 9TL-BLY-20ET
€18 LS 08F'E o[ols! £¥°612 007 00L'Z s1TyoUSE 9foTduE 000 €TL-BLY-20T
1w 672966 oo-o TS LER 00°00% ‘0T Axetes/sabep 000 2ZCL-8LF-20E
SOURPUSIUTRN I23UTM - g8LF 3ded
L9°ZE 6557962706 F6°0€86 TP E0V'PE 00°00L FL DOUPUBIUTEN 9UTINCY — £9F 348Q TRIOL
0o 0 00T000°ST 0o o a0 o 00-000°6T jusweoeTdsy MTBMSDTS 000 ZLE-EST-20T
B A €T SFL’S 80 6%¢ LLTEST'9 00°00042T Tesusy jusmdinbyg 000 0¥6-£9F-20Z
0o o 00°000°ST 000 oToRdlo] 00°0007sT aoueUslUTRH 3 ITedsyd 000" 0E6-E8F-Z0E
£F- 18 [[sale]ol 000 oproce’‘s G0° 000 L wexbord SOUPUIIUTEH I3IL Q00 ETI8-E8F-Z0Z
99°ZL ZL 812 0070 gz"18% 00°008 SoURIMEUL 000" 0T8-E£9%-202T
0070 00° 00072 000 000 Qotono’‘e AISS TRNIDEBIIUOD/TBUOTSSDIOIJ 000 T0B-E£9F%~202
7S P8 Zh LY [olehds} 8GZEET 00°009°T sa1Tddng burzexado 000 0FL-E9F-20C
BLUED Z9°29¢ 609€ 8ETLEY 0o 000°T -dxg oH/eoTd xsliorTdud 000 9TL-£9%-20¢
8T E¥ 58 0K F £0TE8T GT ST € 00008 L s1tgsusg ssioTdwm 000" ZTL-£9%-202
¥8°L9 GLT08T'F ¥L°99¢ §2 6189 00 000ET KxeTeg/sabem 000" Z0L-€9F%-C0T
SJUBPUSIUTEH SUTINOY - £9% 1d=d
saangTpuadxz
A AN (€2°895°L2) £0 166 TT TTTBOLFTT 00002 LIT SEANZATY TYIOL
zgTegT  (ZTTBesLz) E0°T6E'TT TE'B9LFFT Q0T00Z LIT Z65 - 000 3d=2Q T30k
00 00T (0% LOE'T! 000 0F*LOE'T 000 pauxey 1§3I93UI H{URg 000" $98-000-202
00" 00T £Z°8T Q00 gz 827) 00-0 IDUPURFUTER I23UTH - 1§ I0% 000°255-000~208
€¥-72T (50°682792) £0°TE6'TT S0 687 'EFT 00002 LIT wel 1ubTom ¥ SBO - TG I0Y 000" 185-000-202
zes - 000 3d=a
SanusAIYg
pund 489338 I0LEW - ZOZ PUNI
agsn HONYTYE £202/1£/01T £Z0z/TE/01 1E500d JFAQNTRY NOILITEDSHEU HATHAN 1D
1909 % FTECTIVAY HLINOW FONYTTE QLX ¥Z-£202

6T/9 :=beg

g08 ALIAILOY

£202/1¢/0T DNIONE aOI¥dS

WRIYMINGG A0 EOVITIA 904 LH0dTY HEALIGNHIXHE

aNY FONEATY

Io3emjusg ddQ
apuey ISSH

WY ¥¥:0T £202/60/0T



067268 (€p-989‘2T) TL LBE'S €982 %1 00°009°T SEINLICNIEXH % SEANEATI A0 IEN
6562 TP BEBLL CT %59 66°196°¢¢E 00°00% 01T STINIIANTEIXE THIOL
£8°T¥ 86718159 P8 TEQ 2 Z0"8¥8 9% 00000 ZIT SEANFATI TYIOL
IPUTLY 389436 TEO0T - £02 pUNg
6% 62 ThgegLL ET FF9 657195 2L 00°007 ‘01T SEYALIANESYE TYIOL
06 0¢ 06°8T16°Z L8 ¥0T 0T"182°T 00008 °¥ 5389335 - UOTIBIISTUTWPY ~ Z8Y 3dsd Teiol
000 oo-oce’z 000 0oto Q0° 00072 ssuadxy UTHRY 000 £08-28¥-£0Z
ZLTEE 95721 8% P LY 00° 002 ~duy OR/e0Td x3hotdwE 000G°9TL-28F-£0¢
$¥ 09 FPLOLET LLPE CTAR A 00" Cos% s3TzPusg zadoTdwd 000 2T1L-Z8¥-£0E
9L 09 09°88¢ 82769 0P TI6 00008 T AaeTeg/sebey 000 Z0L-Z8F-£0¢C
399135 ~ UOTIBRIISTUTUPY - g8F 3dsg
0E° g E17866°LT 00°0 LB T0S'Z 00°006°0¢E SDULUSIUTEH ISIUTM - §LF 3deq TRICL
ST°T €8°L06 L 000 ST 26 gotgoc’e Te3URy Juwsudrnby Q00" 0¥6-8LF-EQT
£6°L08  (98°STR'T) 0070 98°619°1 00 00g sburiInsul 000 0T8-BLF-E0Z
00°0 00°005°¢ 000 0o COT00s ¢ satrddns Burzexedo 000 0FL-8LT~£0T
A I 9L7E£96 0070 ¥Z°9¢ 00°000°T ~d=y OW/e5Td asdoTdud D00 9TL~BLF~EQT
58711 LF°8E6°T 000 £5°19¢ 0oto0z’e s3treusg ssAoTdux 000" ZTL-8LY-E0T
BT E T6°E0T ST 00°0 60" 967 007008 °ST Axeres/saben 000" Z0L~8LP-E0C
POUBUSIUTEN IIJUIM - gLy 3dag
Z0°8E BE TZ69T 92 BES z9-8LL’'BE 00°00L'SL 2OURUSIUTEH SUTINCY - 9% 1deg T=3o0lL
go-¢ co-oon’‘s 000 000 00°000°S JuswesETdsY A TRMIPTS 000" ZLE-ESF~E0T
ZI 18 1Z2°668°F 0z 28 6L°009‘F 00700078 Tequsy Jusudtuba 000 0%5-E9F-£02
Zv e 00°sL97°2Z2 o]oRdlo] 00"SZE'L R vIe TRt SOUBUSIUTEN ¥ ITRdSY 000 0EE-E9F-E02
£9°6E 00°SLY 2 Qoo 00°5297T 00T 00T’¥ uwezboxd SVUBUSIUTEH 99Xy 000 ETB~E9F-£0Z
000 0o 000t 000 00°0 00000t BOURINSUI 000" 0TB-E9F-£02
58°%8 00°00§6 000 00-008°2 00-COE’E AZSS TENIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSS2FOIJ 000" T0B-£9%-£02
60° €Y 8G°€68°T 00°0 Zr90zZT 0oT008‘Z ss11ddng butiexado 000 0¥L-E9F-£02
8% " 6E L8 L0B Lz-oz ET"Z6S GO 008 T -dzg oR/e0Td xeloTdud 000 9TL-E9F-£02
T6°LE L6 ELE'Y ZF 88T £0°9z28 ‘2 00 000°L gaTyouayg esfoTduy 000" ZTL-E9F-E0Z
69799 GL'866°E LE*9LT Gz €008 00" 000"ET AzeTes/ssden 000 Z0L-£95-£02
souUPUSIUTEH SUTINCY - £9% 1dsQ
saaniTpusdxyg
£8°TF 86°EST ‘59 PR TEQ’S zZo 8re’9p 00000 ‘ZTT SENNIATE TYLOL
£8° 1% 86151759 P8 TEQS Z0°8v8'9% 007000 °2TT Z65 - Qoo 3dsa Tmiol
DO°00T (€T LLL'T) 90" 0 €T LLL'T Qp-a pRuUiRy 1SISIUI YuUed 000" F99-000-£02Z
£5°8¢ 127626 1€ B8 TE0’S 6L70L0°GF 00000 LL wel jubtem 3 sy - 1§ 30V 000" TS5-000-£02
000 QO 000 °5E 00" 0 0070 00°000°s¢E IR SNOTASIJ WOlT spung pajetadoxddy 000" 880~000-£02
65 - 000 3deg
SSNLDADYE
PUNE 388335 Ted0T - £0Z pund
assn AONYIVE £Z0T/TE/OT €202/ TE/0T LESANE JEANIHY NOILAIHDSHO AIZERON T
I909 % TITTITUAY HINOH FONYIYE (LA ¥Z~£202

6T/L rebeg

d0d ALIALLIY

HEIVMINIG J0 UOYTITIA ¥0d I¥04Ed HENLIANFAXHE ONYE JONIATT

£20Z/TE/0T DNIANA J0I¥Ed

Isaemlusd :gd
spuwy -I=sq

WY ¥9%+:01 €202/50/071



FOTEL

L8 EZ8°T (0L 8L TTTI QL "8LLISTT 00" 00T ¥ SEMAIIANTIXE 3 SEANEATY 0 L3N

19°%T 00°6eF FIT 0070 00"SLG ‘6T 00° 000 %ET STIOLIGRAIKE THEIOL

1086 0£°8%L°2 79 6L QL EGE'GET 00" 00178ET SEANTATE TWIOL

rpung 3@9I3g TEATOTUNW - ¥0Z PUnd

T8 %1 Q02 YIT 0090 00 GLG 6T 00°000‘FET SEMALIANHIKT TYIOL

T9°BT 00°GZV 'F1T 000 00°GLE6T 00" 0007PET 265 - 000 3dsa Te3IoL

9025 00" GZ0°8T 080 00 GLE 6T 00°009°LE PTE4 389X97UI 000 Z65-000-%02

0o"0 00000788 0oto go-o 00000756 tedyoutIid - 90TAIaS 3430 000 066-000-%¥02

000 00 00% T 000 00" 0 00"C0F’T s333 Nued 000~ 8Z8-000-%02

Z6§ ~ 000 3daa

saangipuod=g

10°86 0E“8PLZ ¥9°6L OL ECE’GET 00" 00T 8T STANEATI TEIOL

10786 0E 9L T FOT6L QL E5E76ET 00°00T’8ET Z66 - 000 3deg T®l0L

16°20%  (T5°20¢) 0070 1520y 00" 00T pIUTBRE ISVIPIUL AU=d 000" ¥99-000-%02

6L7LE T8°8F0°CE 72 6L 6T TG6 ‘FET 00000 “8ET snusasyg ¥el A3xsdozd 000 Z0F-000-702

266 - 000 3dsg

SONUIADM

pung 38313g TedIdTUunl - $0T PULA

qasn FONYTYE £ZOZ/TE/OT £ZOZ/TE/OT IE900d AIANTRY NOIILATIOSHA HIFHAN 1D
19049 % ATEYTIVAY HINOR FONYIYE AL ¥Z-£202

61/8 rabeg

¥Od ALIATLOY

£202/TE/0T DNIANE QOI¥Ed

YIIYMINTD 10 FOVIIIA H0d I¥0dEd THALICNEIXT ONV FONIAHEY

Igjemiusd g0
apuRy a8S50
WY PF:0T £20Z/G0/0T



8G°Z%% T (52°1887LE) 00°0 6T 18E'9E {00009 7'T) STINIIONEAXE 3 SEONTATE A0 IEN

98°6T FA R NARE V4 00’9 86°8L079 00009 ‘0€ STINLIANZIXE TYIOL
6C°TET  (L8765£7¢) Qg o LB 6SE'ZE 007000762 . SEANZATS TYIOL
tfataoysny Juswdotsassd UMOIUMOT - 8FZ PUNI

98°61 Zy TES ‘¥e 0070 8S°8L0"9 Q0- 009 ‘0¢€ STANLIANEIXT TYIOL
98°6T FAT R NATRE XA 000 BG8L02 00" 009708 65 ~ 000 3deq Te3ol
0ot g 00°00% 0T o a[eRs] 00°00% STORUBRTTSISTH 000" 556-000-8%2Z
66" %9 T1°02% oo-o 88°6LL 00-002't SSTITTTI 000 0Z6-000-8%2
0o-0oT co o 0ot o 0o 000°T 00700071 243 §,IvdX M3 005 088-000-8B%2Z
000 00°00% 000 000 o[eRgviel , butysyier 00% "08B-000-B%2Z
GLTET 00° 00679 000 0O00T T 0o 0o0‘e ’ 2B2TTTIA PU3 UT SEWISTIUD 00E"088-000-8%2
00 0 00° 008 000 000 0o 00s% I008g WAORUMO(Q 00Z 088~-000-8¥2C
¥£°Z £9°9L6 000 Le gz 00°000°T wexboxd =aeys xTd 0017 088-000-8%Z
TG°ST QF"9ET T 000 09°£92 00°00L"T uoTIoWeId AJTURMWGD 0007 088-000-8%F¢C
00" 0% 00°009 000 00008 0o-o0e’Y ssuaduy UTWPY 000" £08-000-8FE
LB"9G Qo gs9 Q00 Q07 L¥8 00700871 AZ9E TENIAORIJUOD/TRUCTSSIICI 000" T08-000-8FZ
g80°¢ LOTELE'E Q0" 0 £6°9CT Q0 00s’z SUOTIRIONIC SBWSTIUD Q0E°008-000-8%E
8L7%Z ARAL R 0o°o ) 08 LEE‘T 00°000°¢ JusweAOZdEI HO0OULH Q0% " 0PL-000-8%2
0670 o000t 000 0c 0 00°000°T sarrddng puriexsdo 000" 0% L-000-8¥%T
Qoo 0o-000°¢ GO o Goo 00" 000’¢S SPULL I2YI0 WOIT SIVURADY 000" ¥TE-D00-8%E
z6S - 000 3dsg

se2In3TRusds

66°1TT (L8 6sE’g) 000 LBTEGETEE 00°000°62 ’ SAONTATI TYIOL
65°T1T  (L8°65e7¢E} 0oto tBe5e7zZe 0o 60062 26¢ — 000 3deg B30
00 F0T (007 00%) 000 00°00Z°§ 00-000’s ubredwe) PY SPUISTIUD G00°SL9-000-8FE
0000t (00°§8E) (aloplo] - 00°G6€E 000 JUSIWSAQIGUI IDODUTH - SUOTITRUOQ 00T ¥L9-000-8BFC
00°00T  (L6°£9£) oeto L& E9E 000 pauIRy 3$3IIJUT Hued 000 ¥99-000-8FZ
00 0TT  (068°00F’T) 0070 06°00% 92 00° 000 FE anusasy xe] Ajzedoad 000" 20F~C00-BFEZ
265 - 000 3dsg

SONMUIBARYE

AatIoyany JuswdoTassg wmolumed - RFg PURI

aasn HINYIYE £Z0Z/TE/0T £Z0Z/T€/07T , IEOANE ARANANY NOIILATEDSAd UIFRAN TID
100€ % TG TIVAY HINOW FDNVTYE AT ¥Z-£202
BOE ALIAILDY

£Z0Z/T€/07T DNIGHNE JOI¥Ed ToreMmiusgd =0
apuBy 1IS8EN

6T/6 :ebeg JELYMINGG 10 FOWTIIA ¥OJ JUOSEY BMNLIANIIXKE ANY EONEARY WY 77:0T £202/50/07



91"2TIZ°E (0% 600°82) (627850°T) 0% "606 ‘82 207006 STANIIANAAXE % SEANIATI IC IEN
§T°9¥ £z 1PS ‘8T 6£°280°T LL°885°%E Q0 0oT’Es STANLIANAKH TYICL
2066 £§71ES 0T %2 LT 89%°€S 00°000°%5% SEANTATS TYIOL
220RTd HA'd - (87 PUng
ST 9% £ TVS '8 6E7€80°T LLTBSSFE 00°00T7€S SHYNLIANEAXE TYIOL
G2 9v €2 Ivs '8 6E"TEO'T LLTBSETE g0t 0cT‘ES I66 - 000 3dsg T®EIOL
EFLT 98 ZT¥ 0070 F1°LE GO 00SG Te3usy jusudinbd 000" 0F6-000-082
0070 gotooo’e 000 00" 0 GO 000’8 eoueusjuTeR 3 xvedsy 0007 0£6-000-082
Z29°%¢ 0T LO¥ ‘9 PCUETT 06726072 0o 005’8 S9T3TITIN 000°026-000~-082
96°68¢E (8L 6FF ‘T 0070 8L 66T 00008 2DURINSUT QU0 0T8-000-08Z
00-0zT  (00°00%) 0c-0 QCToC0‘e 00-00s’‘e ssusdxy UTWPY 000" £08-000-082
96" 8% LETT¥ZE Q00 £G°85L 00000y AIE TERIDBIFUCD/IRUCTSSIICAL 000" T08-000-C82
££° 29 L97906°T 960 £ET €S8R ‘2 00" 000°F sattddng Butiexsdo 000" 0%L-000-08Z
Z8°565 0Z°G6L 58789 087 %0071 00"00B'T ~dug OW/edTd IeAcTAWI 000" 9TL-000-082
§¢° 0% FZ°692 a0t 8L°0€E 007 00€E s1TFousy 99AcTdwE 000°2TL-000-082
BI°LS L¥"858°6 007006 ESTTIPTET no-eoQ‘ez Aretreg/ssbey 000" Z0L-000-08%
65 ~ 000 3deg
garnyrpusdzy
Z0" 686 £8°TES 0T %2 LT"B9F ‘€S 0oT0007%g SHANTATY TYLOL
Z0°66 £8°TES 01 %e LIT88F €S 00T000°%s 265 - 000 3deQ Te30L
00T 00T 000 (ofelalv} 00" 00G 7L 00 008 L SUOTIBUCC/SUCTINGTIZUOD 000" FLO-000-082
LT LY 00"§S6°¢E co"0 00 GhFSE 00-00G°L slusy 000" L99-000~08E
BE Z60°T ($E£°266) 0070 FETTE0T 00°00T paules 3§9I93ul yueg 000" $99~000-08¢
gz ToT  (00°6) 00°0 00507 00°00F spae) dIySISULH 00T £58-000-08Z
0E"90T  (E£8°6ZF’2) 01" %2 £8°SZE'0F 007005 8E snusasy ¥el Ajasdoxg 000" 20¥-000-082
z68 — 000 3d=g
SBNUSLTYE
o0®1d fIed - (08T PUNL
azsn FONRTYE £20Z/TE/QT EZOE/TE/0T IE20Ng JEANINY NOILETHOSHET JEEHAN T
509 % ATIETIIYAY HINOK HONYTYE dIX 7Z-£208

6T/01 ebeg

HO0d ALIAILY

£202/TE/0T ONIANE QOIWHd
YEIVMINAS IO TOVITIA HOF JYOdTE HANLICNIHAXE ONY ITANFAHY

Isjemlusd :gq
spuey IS
RY F¥:0T £20Z/50/0T



$TZB8S 28 (G 6ZE'05Z) 227297 GE 6TL0G2 00 00% SEUALIGNIAXE 3 SEANIATI J0 IIAN

EA AR 0o 0BG’‘ETT 000 00096 1€ 00" 008 '£52Z STYALIANEEXE TYLOL

PTITT  (56°68T°62) zz 991 S6°687 7282 00" 000‘FSE SENNTATY TYLOL
1puUng B0TATIS J48d - IO Pund

A A 00" 0F0 222 000 00°086°TE 00009 ‘ese STANITANIEXE TELOL
A A 0o 0v0‘z2e 000 00-08%'1¢ 00° 009 €52 z65 ~ 000 3d=aq TE3ICL
¥0° 0% 00°GLO'TE 000 0oTezT’1E 00°00Z’ES pTed 3s8I23UI 000" 266-000-T0E
0070 00 000‘06T 000 000 00000 06T Tedroutid - 20TAISS 3020 000" 066-000-T0E
L0TTE 00596 0070 00" GEY 00°00F T s=aaj Yued 000" 828-000-10E
’ 65 - 000 3deg

seInITPuUad=y

¥TTTE (66°682782) 227897 €6°682°Z82 0070007752 SEANFATY THEIOL
PT-TET  (S6°68%'82) 2Z°93T1 676827282 Q07000 'FG2 Z65 - 000 3dsg Teaol
00°00T  (6ET6FZ) 0070 6E°BFZ eJollle! PRTIRE I53XSIUT YUBRE 000" ¥99-000~10¢€
$0°TTT (867 0F078%) ZT°99T1 96 Q¥0“E28E 00" 0007FS2Z snusasy wxel Azxsdoxg 000" Z0%-000-T0¢E
Z64 - 000 3desqg

SINUSLTY

pUnE 8DTAISS 2geg - TDE PUnd

aasi FONTIYE £T0T/TIE/OT £Z0Z/TE/0T LHOHINE TEANERY NOILATIISED EHEMON 1D
1odd % HIETIIYAY HINOH HONYIVE QLA FZ-£202
403 ALIAILOY

€Z0Z/TE/0T DNIANE JOI¥Ed rajemiusd :gqQ
spuwy :x2eq

6T/TT sbed YRIYMINGG J0 IOVTTIA ¥0d LMOdEd TINIIGNIAXH NV FONEAEE . Wd $%:0T £€20Z/50/0T



06°TT 09°82% 00°0 QF"TL 00" 009 sdTUsI2queH 2 s30J 000" CI6-6E6-068
00°0LT (GO O¥T} 000 007 0%E 00t 00T BUTUTRIL ¥ UOTIRDUPE 000 298-6£5-066
GO0 007008 000 000 00006 Futbpol 3 ToaRIl 000" 098-6ES-06G
£E7EE 00-008 G0 0 eJoReTol 4 00°002°T ~dzy ebeisoa 000 TC8-6E5-~065
B LY 0G°%LE 0o 0 [ T AVREA 0o-0o0e IouUBRATSUT 000 0T8-6E5-08S
ofsplle oo-goz‘e 000 000 00T 00E‘S s98d ITWISG 000 B0R-6ES-06G
167 1F 06 608°¢ 2070 05" 0BTV 00" 000701 AISG TETIORITUCDH/TPUOTSESI0IJ 000 TO8~6£5-068
7679 £9°798°T 000 LETBET 20700072 sa1Tddng butieasdo 000 0¥L-6E5-068
£V EL LE°SPE £5°69 £9°PE6 00T 0O0E’T ~dxg o/eoTa xsioTdud 000 9TL-6EG-06E
¥EoLG T0°969°T FATR RS 66°609°¢E 00" 00E’3 s3TIausg S3ioTdud 000 2TL-685-066S
SETLL SI°8¥L’E ZL 656 §8°TSTET 007000741 Axetes/sabey 000°20L-6£5~068
UOTAeX3ISTUTEPY - 586 adsg
12718 88" T19 ‘88T PO 96279 1886 °L6T 00°009 ‘98¢ JueTd JusuyesIl - 8E§ 3dsg TEICL
6676 26700879 000 8669 00°000°L Teausy juswdrnba 000°0¥6-BEC-06S
38786 0G 0LS Go o 06 627 '6F 00° 000708 POURTRIUTEH 3 ATedsd 000" 0E6-BES-06E
N £Z2°6807€S CoT0 LLT¥TE8T Q0°0007'08 $3TITTTIN 000°0Z5-BEE-06G
¥6°08 05 €L KT 000029 08°92£°29 00 GO0 LL AXBg TENIDRIZUOD/TRUOTSSIIOII 000" TOB-BES-06G
¥5°96G 6597 %9122 00" L8 TE-sta’se G0 000°TS Butisel 005 00B-8E5-065
£z 12 09°69L'8BL o090 0F0EE ‘1T 00°000700T so1Tddng Suriezado 000 0FL-BES-06S
60°2Z TT 856°T AR 68°T%F 00°00G°Z ~dwg oW/eoTd xalordud 000 9TL-8EG-06G
§9°2¢ 88 0%0°F 0e- 02T ZIT666°T 000002 s1TIeusg ssiorduz 000 ZTL~BEG~06S
£2°5¥ £8°87F ‘L A1 LI TET 9 00009 ‘ET AzeTeg/seben 000 20L-BEG-06G
JueTd IWBWILRIL - 8E£§ A8
¥1°82 £¥ 18616 LETT9% T L5810 9¢ 00°00C 82T voTingrxasTa/burdung - L£g 3ded 1BIOL
69797 88°186°T 0z 98 Z1°816 0o-008’s Teausy juwsudinby 000" 0V6-LES—06S
8% 2T £0TZ9LEY 000 LB LET’S 0o 000°0% sourujUTRR ® ITedsy 000 0£6-LEG-06S
29°2¢ 6L E6T 8T T6°LLE 122088 00T000°LE SOTITTTIN 000 CZ6-LES-06S
80" 2% 18 T6L°S 000 6V°802°F 007000701 AX8E TPNIOBIZUOCY/ [RUOTSSIICId 000 TOB-LEG-06S
90°9 0008871 Q070 007 02T 0g-oce‘e saT1ddng Hurtiezsdo COG 0bL-LES~06S
TO EF ELTBET’T ZL"GY L2 098 qQo-oono’e *dxm OW/eoTd zefoTdwz 000 9TL-LES—0BS
0g°6¢ BF"6GT’S TT EEE ZGTOWE’E 0000578 s3TIeusg 9aioTduNE 000" ZLL~LEG-DES
Zr-0s TO €Ly IT €0 619 698G LT 60 0007€EZ AzeTeg/soben 000" ZOL~LES-(6S
uoTingTIas T/ butdwng - g6 3dsg
seIN3TPUsduE
00°56 62 GLL BEE 0027IE 1L %227G9¢ 007 000’759 SINNIATI THIOL
00-&s 6Z GLL 86T QG Z1E TL ¥ZZ/GSE 007 000'%99 zZ6S - 000 3dsg TEIOL
00" 00T (TF"8%F1 €} 000 i¥°8P1’E 0070 2WODUT "ISTH 000" ¥585-000-0865
LL™G8 TV 0F9 000 6576587 00" 00S ¥ gEMES/NED - buriexsdo sseTD IR 006" ¥39-000-065
CO"00T  (83° €W} sToRdle! 83 E¥ 0o 0 358I93ULl YEMIS SAISSSY pucdg - €8S 00T 799-~000~06%
L8°v62 (EE"VLB) 00°0 SEFLY'T 00° 006 pauIeg 3sSIUIT Furd 0Q0°-%939-000-068
b GE 62°€85°C 000 TLUSTPT 00 000°F geT3TRUDE 000" 989-000-08%
007001 (00°0007%!) 0o-o 00 000‘Y gc-Q S9E UCTIDIUUOD 000'9%9-000-068
00 00T {pL TI8078T) coto FLTTS0'BT 0oto 575 ITESOTOUN N 12m9§ dMI £00°GF2-000-0668
LB 0G SLT6LLTZE 0021t €T 0ZZ’EEE 000007558 soTes Iam35 36eTITA 000" ZF3-000-0665
265 — 000 3deQ
saNUILTY
pung x3nd§ sBRTTTA - 065 PURL
assn HONYTIYE £202/1€/01 £Z0Z/TE/0T 139008 RANEHY NOITATHOSHA TERAN D
IO % TTATTIEAY HINOW FINGTTEL AR Z-£20T

§T/zT ‘obed

HOZ ALIALLOY

MILYMINES J0 EOYTIITA H04 J¥04Hd HHOLTINIIXE

£202/1E/0T ONIONE QOTYEd

INY IONFAMY

Ta1emiusd g4
spuey :Iesn

WE ¥7:0T €202/60/0T



96" LY (6% £LT'%ST) {827 0LT 6} BV ELE6Y {00°00EF0T) SEINLIANIIXE ® SANNIARY J0 IEN

¥0°T¥ 8L 8Y6 78V 82°Z8%’6 Zz 18z'cie 0000z ‘89L SMEALIARIIXT THIOL

00°6S 6T SLL 86T 00" 2TE TLTPTT69E 00" 0007799 SHANAAT THIOL

IpUNE IIMIS 2BRTTITA - (6T pUNI

0T TE BL°QF6ZEY 82°28% 6 2 18zg1E 00" 00z ‘89L STIALIONAA¥E THICL

0 2¢ EFGCEZLT Lz eze’t EE=R A ] a0-00% ‘g5 UOTIRIISTUTHPY - 6£¢ 3dsq TeICL

6L 8% LL ZLG'ES 0070 €z LTI 98 000007911 PTEd 1§8I83UT 000" 266-6EG-06G

0o 0 0000068 00°0 00°0 00" 000768 TeATOUTIE - 90TAXSS 142d 000" 066-6E£G-065

B9 "9t 96" 65T 0070 P0TO0FT 00°0Q0€ S2TITITI 000" 026~6ES-06S

geanyTousdxy

pung Ismag SDBTTTA - 06C DULE

qasn FAONYTYE £Z02/TE/01 £20Z/TE/OT 1E900d QIINERY NOIZZI¥DSHA EEEHON 1D
1909 % HTECTIIVAY HLNOK FONYTYE JLX YEZ-£208

61/¢T :eBmd

¥OE ALIAILOW
£Z0Z/TE/0T DONIGNE JOIddd

FHIYMLNId 40 EDVTIIA ¥0d LdCdEd S9QLIANIdXE ONY EONIATY

I93emMiusd rgd
opury 198
WY #%: 0T £202/50/0T



puTUTeRAl 3 UOTIRONPE

9% "9 QI €07 ‘T 000 06796 00°00s’T 000 Z9B-6£5-T65
£5°9¢T  (9T°STE) 2070 917618 007009 ButhpeT 3 TIARIL 000 09B-6£5-T6S
£ETge G0-008 co-0 0000w 0070021 -dxg abeasod 000" TS8-6E5~T65
69°6zz (0Z°§8L7Z) 000 0E 586 % 0o goz’‘e 2OURINSUT 000" 0T8-6E£5-T69
16726 0%8°8F0 T 000 0F"T%6 €T CO 000 9T ATBg TENIDRIZIUOY/[RUOTSSSICIG 000 TOR-6E5-T16G
8L LE 0E°£EB 000 0L799% 00°008°T satrddng Sutieaado 000 0FL-6E5-T6G
28759 Qg TP ge-ee 0476598 00°00E°T ~dwy oW/eoTd xedorduz 000 9TL-6EE-T6G
$8°2§ 09°8E8°C ZE5FE 0% "TLT'E Q0000 ‘e s3Tyousg sxkoTdwm 000 21L-6€£G-T6%
LY PL 8L FB0'F ZT° LS8 ZZTCI6°TT 00°0008T KzeTes/sabey 000" Z0L~6ES-TES
UOTIBIZETUTURY — €£5 348
rAN 27 FARE A A" £1°968'€E 88°G0T 6% 0O 008 TTT queTd JUSMIR3IL - BEE 3dad Telol
GO 6L Z8°GT8 ooTo 8L ¥8SE 00 00s’% PTEd 3853U93UI 000" Z66-8E5-T6S
L6 96 ZFG L 8 ¥¢ FO"LSY 00 000°8 TR3Uuey juswdrnbi 000 0F6-BES-T6S
000 00°Qoe L (aloRt] 00" 0 007 008°L poURUSAUTEH 3 ITRdSy 000 0£6—-8EG~166G
62" 6€E Z8°¢55°'12 8761072 8T 9%6‘CT 00°006G‘5¢E S3TITTTIA 000" 0Z6-8EG-T6G
977227 (8L*STZ’Z) 9070 8L7G12'ZT 00-000‘0T 4135 TPRIOBIJUCD/TEUCTSSBICI] 000" T08~8E£6-T66
LT 92 ZT¥85°T 0o G 8L°ST8 Qo-ooe’e Butasar 006" 008-8E£6-T6G
00" Qg 0T°052°S Coo 06°6¥Z'Z 00 008 L sotTddng Huriexsdp 000" 0¥L-BES-T16S
PTTTS G9°0E8 0z 2L GET698 GO 00L’T ~dxm om/eotd AsdoTdwE 000 9TL-BES-TES
£0°0% 8G LS8 T L9 86T AR AT AN 00700178 s3TFeusy safoTduz 000 ZTL-BES-T66
06 9% L6 FLEET ZE1ILE £0°529°1T 00°000°s2 Kzeteg/seben 000" Z0L~BES~TBS
queTd juswaesil - ges 3daa
QT"00T  (8F°80T) 6LTZLOE 85 80% 'ITT 0O-00E’TTT uotTangTIIsTa/Hutdima - Lgs 3dsa Te3CL
GOT00T 00T 008°FT) GO0 00" 008°%FT ac0 AeTang TRitded 000 0QLE~LES~TES
PEULE ¥E°896°2 95" EG¥ 99" T1€6°¢E 00°00§70T Triusy jusmdrnba 000 0FP6-LES-TES
082 00°0SE‘¥Z 000 00059 GO 0007 SE sourusiUTeH % Xtedey 000" 0E6-LES-T6S
00°Q Q000071 0070 000 007 000°T SSTATTTIN 000" 0ZH~LEG-TES
GETBY Fg-zeg’c 000 91" LOT’E 00000 L AT3§ TENIORIFUOD/BUOTSSSI0OAd 000-T0B-LES-TBS
00°0F0‘T (00" 0007 LE! ooto DO-000‘ZS goto0o’s suswesoeTdey zaddon puw pes] 00%“00B-LES-TES
TT €9T {89°8F0°S) 000 89 8F0ET 0otpoo’e syurapAd ¥ SIFIBH 000" 064L-LES-TES
16°€ 86725278 000 Z0T LY 0O 00578 seTTddng HuriwIado 000 0FL-LES-TBS
T6°€S 0£°6950°T 6L7ETT 0L QEZ’'Y 00" 008’7 *dwE oj/eoTd IsloTdum 000 9TL-LES-T6S
L FE ZEG8T L ¥9°6E6 8951878 00 000‘ET S3T7eUsE 2aA0TdUZ 000 ZIL-LES-TRS
8% -£s FARRNARE AN 08°58¢°T 8G°8LG 9T 00000 1€ AxeTeg/seben 000" ZOL-LES-T6S
uoTangTIIsTa/Butdima - Le£g 3deqg
gaxngTpuadng
Z1 18 LB BET'LET 00-98T £ T95'GTE 00°00L7¢SE SHANIATY TELOL
AR (P 8ET LET 00°8%T £6°T85/512 0o 0oL ZHE 265 - 000 3d9C TE®lOf
ze-ozT  (0678EVW’'E) 90" 90 067 BEF'HT 00000 “ET pauIRg 359I83UI Hued 000" F99-000-165
PG 6€ LY TEGE’T 9070 £5°9%8°¢ 00-00Z L saTlTeuad 000 25%-000~-T165
G0 00T  (00°008°T) co 0 Co-008°T 000 SIVJSH USPIED 000 8¥9-000-T6¢
FARE T 00008 000 00-o0c’s 00T 006’8 §233 UOTIOIUUCD 000" 9%¥9-000-T65
19795 06 E£T0 TPT 00" 95T 0T "8L6 €8T 00°000752¢ I93RM-S9TEE PaI31sK D00-E£%9-000-T6G
00°00T  (00°00&°%) 00°0 00" 00% ‘Y 0070 JUBID UOTINSI0IJ PERIUTTIM 000~ ZLE-000-T16S
z65 - 000 3dea
SanusADYd
pung xa3esm - TS pund
azsn FONYIVE £202/1€/01 £20Z/1£/0T LHDINE QEQNINY NOILIT¥0SHT WIEHON TS
1904 % FTIETIYAY HINOW AONYTYE AIX ¥2-£202

5T/vT :ebea

HOd AIIAILDY

dEIFMINID A0 HOVTIIA ¥04 I¥0dHY HENITONIIXE

£Z0Z/TE/0T DNIGNE (JOINYEd

ONY IONEATT

Ioemiuag g
spuwy :I28Q

WY ¥9:01 €208/50/071



Lo 0E (€57 0%FL’LOT) (7L 789 7L) €5 0F6 LT (00" 00F "68!} SHYNIIANZEIXE 2 SHANFATE I0 IEN
0L V% 00 6Ly BYE FLOLER'L 00" 1Z9L6T 00T00T ey SAINLIANEIXE TYIOL
FAR ! LY BETILET 00" 98T £5°19676712 g0r0oLgsE SHANEATE TEIOL
pung IaneM - I6G PUNg
0L F¥ Q0 6Ly 'FEE PLTLEB'L 00 TE9'LET 00" 00T ‘ZhT STINLIGNIIXE THIOL
getg 0o obs’s 000 00008 00°000°9 JUBIH UOTIDSIOXZ PRAUTTIOM -~ ZL5 2deq Telon
ge"8 G0 00g’s 000 00 00s 007000°9 SEDIAYES TYNQOISSEACTEI 000 TOB=~ELG~TEG
JURID UOTIDRJOAL PESUTT=M — 7Z.§ 3dsq
ST"LT 9 E6879LT Z8°8971'T ¥9°908 ‘9¢ 00°00G €12 UOTARAISTUTWPY - s£6 3ded TRIOL
0o 00°000°04 oo-o 000 00" 000 ‘0L PTR4 3ssIajul 000 766~6E£5-T6%
00°0 g0 0co‘es 000 000 00000 ‘88 TedTOUTId - 8DTAI®F 393( 000 066~BE5~TES
000 0oro00’s 060 00°0 0o o00‘s AeTang TeiTdeEDd 000 0L6-6ES-TES
66°LE F0°09¢€ ta[oRs] 86 6ET Qp-Q0s SITATTTIN 000 0Z6-6ES-TES
S6°ZE 00°GLE T o0t 0 00°6ZL 00°00Z°2 sdrysIzsqusH 3 seng 000 ST6-6E5-165
000 00roos ac 0 Q070 00°00¢% burysTTOna 000 006-6€£5-165
ssIn3TRpuUsdLy
Puni I31eM - TE§ PuUnRj
assn TONTTEE £20Z/1£/0T £Z02/TE/0T IADaNE QEANZEAY NOIIFI¥0SHA HERAR 19
1909 % FTIYIIEAY HINOH FONYTYE LA PZ-£202

6T/CT :abeg

H0od ALIATION

€Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONE JOIddEd

FAIYMINIE A0 IOWTIIA B0 IH04dFd HENLICNIIXH ONY HdONIAELD

Isaemiusd 4d
spuwy I88n
WY ¥%:0T £202/50/0T



81" 18 (16" 127 %) 000 {(60-8L0'6T) {00 0087°E2) SMINLIANTIXT 3 SHANEARY J0 IEN
LB6LE BETTVLIE 000 19°L50°02 go-o08°ze STAALIONILKE TYIOL
€66ET  (25°6L327T) 000 & 8LE (oo 00L) SEANFEAZY TYIOL
spunyg xemeg dTYSUMOL - Z6§ PUNLI
L6 L8 6E-ZVL'E 00°0 19450702 00008722 STEALIANEXE TYLOL
LE 8 0Z°68% ‘1 0070 08°FI0’S 0000576 yinog drysumol - I¥S 1deq Te3CL
GETTIL 0E"LS 0o-o 0L ZFT 0000z SSTITITIL 000" 0Z5~-THS-265
00" 00T Co"0 000 00" 00073 00 coo‘e 2guadKE UTWPY 000" €08-THS-Z6S
5z 29 16" 9SL 000 60°GHT T 0oTo00‘e 12§ TENIDRIIUCD/TBUOTSEDIOIL 000 T08-1¥5-268%
00001  (£T°82) Qoo ET"8E 00°0 ~dxg op/eoTd xaloTdwd 000" 9TL~TEG~Z6S
3089 £8°64 00" 0 LT 702 00°00% sat3eusg ashoTdux 000 CTL-TPS-26S
LETBE 627909 Q00 TL €8 oo-oce’t Axeteg/esbey 000" 20L-TPS-E65
yanog dTUSUMOL - TS 3dsa
B0 96 BT LGL 000 18°286°7TT Q0 0OLYZT yazoN drysumol - 0FS 2deQ TBIl0L
00°00T ($2°LT) 0070 v LT 00°0 Tequsy usudinbg 000" 0%6-0P5-268
£9° 8¢ 06°S¥T ge-o 0§ BsT 00" 00w S3ITITITIN 000" 0Z5-0%5-265
0G°00T co 0 goTo 00" 008‘0T 067008701 ssuadxky UTWPY 000 E08-0%G-Z65
00" C3 Q0009 000 00" 006 0070081 AZSS TERNIDEBIIUC)/TRUOTSSIIOIL 000" T08-0%¥S-Z6S
00 00T (£9°€) 000 €9°¢ 000 +dwg oR/eoTd xslordud 000 8TL-0FS~E6G
00°00T  (89°LT) 000 8% LT 0070 s3TFsueyg ssioTdud 000 2TL-0P6-E68
Q0700T  (8L76%) 0c-Q 9L°6% 000 Azeteg/saben 000" 20L-0¥5-266
yaxor dTysumo] - 0Fg 2dag
L9°97T 00°00¢S 00" 0 00" 00T 00" 009 UCTIRITSTUTUPY - 6£5 3deQ TEjCl
0uTo 0C- 007 00°0 000 00-00Y sdTysSISqUSK 3 $904 000" GT6-6E£G—26G
00-0CT 000 0070 00-00T 00001 ~dwg abeisog 000" 158-6E5-266
000 007 00T 000 guTo 007 00T 3oURINSUL 000" 0T8-6E£5-26%
UOTABIASTUTURY - 6£§ 3d=2Q
ssInytTpusdxy
(£6°6E£1) (Z576LY T 00°0 2GS 6LB {po-ooL) SENNIATY TY¥IOI
(€6°6ET) (25°6L9°T) 00" 0 TGBLE {00~ 00L) z6G - 000 3dsa TelOL
pe 12T {¥6°1Z) 0o ¢ 6 TET 00" 00T SHUSWISANCUTHE 000" 9L9-000-26§
L 600°T {(SL760B) CoQ SL7600°T G0 00T pauleg 3}$3I93UI Jueg 000" ¥99-000-265
¥pogeT (FPUEE) 000 PETEET 007001 sSTITRURd 000"9G69-000-2Z6%
95" 82 (6EFTL) 0070 (19-682) (00°000°T) s3Teg I2Mag dTUSUMOL 000 6%9-000-26%
265 - 000 3d8Q
SOTUDADY
pung xamag dTYUSUMOL - g6§ pund
g3sa EONETEE £ZOZ/TE/0T £Z0Z/TE/0T IE90NE THONINY NOTILdI¥053aa YIEHON 1D
Ioad % TTEVTIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE QLXK ¥2-£2028
Hod ALIAILOW
£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIUNE dCIdEd Iejemzueg -dd
spuey :1I880
6T/9T :sbeg WHIYMINGI A0 EOYTIIA ¥04 19047 HENLIANEIXE aNY JONIAZE WY pFP:0T £Z02/G0/0T



88°5ZL°E (£9°88Z/9E) (g¥-99872) £9°8G5Z7LE 00°000°T SEHMNLTONMERT 3 SHANZATY A0 IEN
96" €% BLTBLELY 8¥ 92672 ZZ-0ZS’ss 00 006°20T STANIIGNIIXE THIOL
0€°68 ST ITTIT 00-09 S8 8LL'ZE 00006 “£0T SHANEATY TEIOL
TRUTIPH - §6S PUNSI
86" €S BLGLE LK 8y "9Z26°2C 2270256 007006 20T SIENLIANSAXE TYLOL
96 ES 8L GLE’LY 8792672 ZZ2°025'88 Q0 006 ‘20T 65 - 000 3deg TR3ICL
00 GE 007 00% T 0o 0 00" 009 Q0" 00072 Teluay jusudrnby 000" 0%6-000-F65
v6" 82 9Z°659°01 00" 0 LTDFE’E g0 000°ST gourusjuter % tredsy 000" 0E6-000~F6G
xR4T 18°892°L 86 ETL 6T TGL'S 00°000°ET $3TITTTIN 000" 026-000~F6S
LT L1T (98768} 000 98684 00°00S s88d pIed juedg 000" 628-000-%65
000 00°000°€E 000 00°0 00000’ SAUBUEEVESY 000°2T8-000-F6¢
B0 g8 29 FFL 000 BLGE9’E 00" 00% ¥ SoURIANSUT 000" 0T8-000-¥64
16712 £9°8G8°S 0070 LETERS'T 0O 00%7L AZDG TRMIDBIZUCY/TBUOTSSSIOII 000" T08-000-¥65
€T 9F LSTO¥0Y 0o g EFT6SP L G0"00S 7L satTddng Burjexsdp 000 0¥L~000-F6S
£5796 007 F0T 0ot g 0086872 00 000 e ~dwd ®IOR 000" 8TL-000-F6¢
9T 0L £6° P56 ZEBYT LO"E¥E'T go-o0g’e “dxg oR/eoTd rsiordwd 000 9TL-000-F65
rAARRY T1°€62°T PETPOT 687506 00002’z §3TIsusg seicTdul 000 ZTL-000-75¢C
9L= 0L TLEOTYET ¥8°856°T 6Z°8E% ‘62 00009 Ty Axzeteg/ssbep 000" 20L-000-F65
Z6G ~ 000 adeg
saanitpusdey
0E"68 ST TIZT’TT 0009 CBTBLLYZE 00°006°€0T SENNEATY TYIOL
0E" 68 GT*T2T’TIT Go" o GBTBLL'ZE 007006 °E0T 765 - 000 deg TEIOL
00-00T  (58°5%L) oo SB°GGL o[eRs! PRUIRE 1$8I93Ul YUBRY 000 ¥99-000-%6S
60" LG 0080271 00" 09 00"26L76E 00°000'TR TSURIL-S337 BUTIEH 000" 2%9~000-F66
goo0T  {(00"9E) 0o0 00" 9¢ 000 . saTeg 301 000 059-000-%6G
0608 00 028 1T 000 00" 080708 00006719 STRUOSBS5~$381 BUTIEH 000 8%9-000-768%
0E TTZ  (00°STT'T) 000 00°STT1'Z 00T000°T SITWIg yeAwy 002" L¥9-000-¥66
266 - 000 3dsg
SINU2AZYT
PUTIEH -~ F65 PUNI
azEsn FONYTYE EZOE/TE/QT £Z0z/TE/0T 139008 CIANTNG NOILJT¥083d JETHON 1D
909 % HTEVTIIVAY HINOH ASNYTYE JLA ¥Z-£202

d0d XLIATLOY
Iojemiuag gg
apury [I9s)
WY pF:0T £202/50/0%

€Z0Z/TE/0T DNIANT JoTddd

6T/LT tebeg FALYMINTG JO FOYITIA ¥0E IF0dEY HAALIAONEIXH NV HONAAHL



69°1¢ 6528089 LZ79%57T G LTE'EL 0O 000 EYT SEONIATS TEIOL
(To0d IQICOK - T99 puni
15728 Z1 0ZZ71E 2y TIL’T 8B 6LTLFT 00005 ‘8LT STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
¥T°98 ZT 687 LT L6°TBO'T 88°0£57807 000007921 Maa - Ty 3dsa Te30l
25766 ZETOSY 0070 8G 6EG ‘56 0000098 Ketano Te3Tded 000 0L6-TFF-T199
0¢85 15762279 667257 6% FLL S 00°000°¢T Mdq -souRuRjuTRN ¥ aredsy 000 0E6-THFF-TS2
11°82 6T°CBLOT 86-8Z9 1879127 00000 ‘ST ndg - 1Ind 000" 2PL~TPF-199
#da - Ty adsa
0868 8F-TO0Y’Z £Z e8¢ 76 869°0C no-oo0t’eg juswaxedag 3017104 - T0f£ 3deg TR3ok
87§ LLTBTE'T 00°0 £2°18T 00-001°¢E LETUEINT 000" Z66-T0E-199%
1T°6% L9 LOE'E 0070 EETEZETE 00" 008’s SINTWAYE TYAIONTMA 000 1656-T0E-T9%
€5°0LZ  {EL°95T678) 0G"0 €L 8ZG LT 00 o00’s a0TTO0d - oouvusjuTeR ¥ ITRdeu 000 QEG-TOE-T99
£9°¥F LLUTOLYE £Z°€9¢ £Z°8BLE Qgtooe’s a0FTod -~ TSN 000 E¥L-T0E~TYD
auswaTedsg 20TIcd - TOE 3dsa
0% 19 Z5°6FETT zZz-Lee 8F 050781 00 00% ‘6T Z6G ~ 000 3daQ TE10L
9759 Z6°08% a6 o 80" 616 007 00%°T Te3uay juswdTnby 000 0F6E~-000-199
FLOLT BT G791 0670 28° %St ngooo‘e aourujuTeH 3 ITedey 000" 0E6-000-T199
LZ 66 [oTe Rl 2° Q0-o 00"9TF'TT 00 008°IT POUBINSUT 000" 0T8-000-T18%
¥6°ZS FETCOL 60°99 8T ¥5L 0070061 RUTIBH - T2nd 000 H¥L-000-T99
00" 6% SOT0TE 00 G G6°EBS 00700071 soTTddng buriexsdo 000" 0%L-000-T159
FT" 0§ 667 88F 9% "6 I0°T1Z 00°00L <dug op/eotd 1shdorduy 000°8TL-000-T82
zZ 0% 1% °£60°2 96" 99 657806 00°000’E $3TFeusyg SAC TN 000 ZTL-000~-199%
Y bE ET°T¥Y’S IT°LZT LB BE8'Z 0o-00E’8 Kietes/seben 000 Z0L-000-T99
765 - 000 3dsg
gaanaTpuadxyg
371§ 85 Z80'EY LZTBYSE SFTLIG'EL 00"0C0‘ERT SEANEATE TYIOL
69718 5528069 LT 9ps’E ShP LI EL 00 000 ERT z65 - 000 3dsg T®IOj
00001 (BT STI8TF) LZ79%5°2 FL GI8'ZY 000 snusady Telusy juswdinbyg C0C"8L9-000-T32
00°00T  (00°0C0‘0T) oc-a 00700002 Qoo $1985Y POXTI JO =TS 000 E£L9-000-T99
QG- 0 00 COF’T Q070 007008 Q0-Qo0‘e PUNd PUTIRH-TRIUY F6STL98-000-T98
00°0 0o-00s ‘BT 00°0 oc-o 00°00G°81 pung IsjemM-Teiusy 165" L9%-000-T198
00°0 DOT0OS‘ET 00" 0 0070 00700821 pung Iemag Telusy 06" L95-000~T98
00" 0% ¥O000°CT Qoo 966666 00°000°GE TeD @enITed -s3jusyd TGS L99-000-T99
Co'C 00008 co"o eJolgls] 00" 00¢% a3us) JIYSpPUSTII JuUad - S3usy 0827 L99-000-19%
0o 0 00 000'LT CoT o co-o 00°0007LT 198138 TeD0T - S1usy E0Z-L99-000-T99
0o 0 00000 ’‘Fe 000 000 00°000°%E $399I38 I0[EW - s3jued 202" 1.929-000-T99
oo 00006 ‘EF 00" o0 -0 00 008 'EY puUnE TEISUSD - SIUDY TOT L99-000-T99
007 00T  (§E£°E208) 0070 cETZ0s 0070 pPOUIBE 159I93IUI Hueqg 000" $99-000-T99
Z65 ~ 000 3d2q
SBNUDADY
TeOZ IC30W - T9% pung
eictstal AONYTEE £Z0Z/TE/0T £Z0Z/TE/0T IEDANE TEANTNT NOILAI¥IS3Ed ¥IGHON 1D
190g % FIIVTIIVAY HINOH EONVIVE (LA FZ-£202

d0d ALIAILIOY

§T/8T :9bed

£20Z/16/0T SNIONI JOIEEd

YELYMINES J0 EDVITIA ¥04 I¥04Td MANITANEIXE ONY IONIATE

Isjemiusg :gd
Spuwy -1ssh
WY ¥¥:0T €Z02/50/0T



SHENITIANIIXT ¥ SEONEANY J0 LEN

79°€8% (Z0°FT6 TET'T) (267 80T “8E) ZOFPTL TGO’T (o0-002'08T)
AR 27 B BYLIIETT 0F"LEF 08 TG TGS 2Le T C0"00E’6EL E SUNnE TTY - STUNIIONZEAXE TYIOL
LZ7GL LY VERF68 gt -gre L g€5-g9z’vEL’e 00 001’6197 SANAI TTY - SEHANTATE TYIOL
9302 E¥298’LE cB-EE8 (Ep"Z9E'EL) (oo-oos‘g¢g) STNIIGNIAXE 3 SEANIATY 40 1N
15728 AR AR ZVTTILT 8B 6LTLFT 00 G0s°8LT STAQLIANTAXE TEIOL
Tood IOJOW - 199 puUnjg
@ISn AONTTEE £202/78/0T £Z0Z/TE/0T LE9ANE JEANIRY NOILAI¥ISHEA AIIRON IS
IO0E % FIIYIIVAY HINCOH FONYIYE ALl vE-£Z02

EI/6T :2bed

MOZ ALIALLOY
€Z0Z/TE/0T ONIGNE QOIMHd

FALIEYMINGS J0 FOYTTIA 40& IMO4EY FIALIONIIXE ONY FONAATE

IsjeMiuag gq
apuey :I2sn
WY P%:0T £202/50/0%



10/05/2023 10:49 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande EROM 04/01/2023 TG 10/05/2023

DB: Pentwaterx
FUND: 101 202 203 264 248 280 301 496 590 591 592 594 661 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 10/05/2023
Fund 101 General Fund
001.000 Cash - Checking 0.00 §0.00 40.00 40.00
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op {28,575.92) 1,611,067.10 1,522,548,22 5%,942.96
002,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 60,576.37 17,421.54 16,608,227 61,389,464
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 10,000,00 1,253,748.04 1,245,815.,82 17,832.22
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,155,989.78 771,304.65 375,000.00 1,552,294.43
003.850 MI Class ARPA 21,574.98 2,449.45 0.00 94,024.43
604.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350,00
004.00C0 Working Cash 100.00 0.060 0.00 100.00
004,000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 25,007.87 2.98 0.00 25,010.85
General Fund 1,315,223.08 3,656,073.7¢6 3,160,012.31 1,811,284.53
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Cp 112,024.85 145,489,011 28,996.63 228,517.23
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 90,473.24 46,342.98 33,056.57 103,759.65
902,100 Cash Deposits SSB xB719 6,231.06 43.18 42.26 6,231.98
Q07.280 Consumers Credit Union - CD 15,755.75 299,10 0.00 76,754.85
Lecal Street Fund 172,460.05 47,385.26 33,098.83 186,746.,48
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.0601 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 852.37 134,490.78 19,800.89 115,542.26
002.200 Tax Ccll/Disb 0.00 135,074.18 133,985.37 1,088.81
Municipal Street Fund 852,37 269,564.96 153,786.2¢6 116,631.07
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 34,321,05 46,2B4.63 20,254 .45 6G,351.23
002,100 Cash Deposits SSB xzB8719 6,136.67 62.66 41.75 6,157.58
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 26,400.90 26,170.70 230.20
Downtown Development Authority 40,457.72 72,748,198 46,466.90 66,739.01
Fund 280 Park Place
00L.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 48,386.31 56,751.02 32,703.91 72,433.42
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,071.34 1,393.25 76.62 11,387.97
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 40,965.14 40,635.56 329.58
007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 50,503.83 666,08 0.00 51,169.91
Park Place 108,961.48 99,7175.49 73,416,909 135,320.88
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 6,460.58 82.67 407.44 6,135.81
002.100 Cash Deposits 88B x871%8 1,336.03 9.25 9.06 1,336.22
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00C 282,307.50 280,035.09 2,212.41
¢06.000 Vip Bond Savings 27,978.35 299,542.12 50,760.00 276,760,471
Debt Service Fund 35,774.96 581,941.54 331,211.59 286,504,091
Fund 496 Unlimited GC 5t Improvement
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 0.G0 0.00 85.00 {85.00)
001,400 Huntington Bank St Improve Checki 3,251.70 38,074.14 41,240.84 85.00
003,600 MICL 2017 Street Bond 37,861.85 11%.91 37,881.7¢6 0.00
003,650 MI Class lLimited GO Bond 0.060 0.01 0.02 {0.01)
003.875 MI Class Investments 0.00 16.09 0.01L 16.08

Unlimited GO St Improvement 41,113.55 38,210.15 79,307.63 16.07




10/05/2023 10:49 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2023 TO 16/05/2023

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 181 202 203 204 248 280 301 496 580 591 592 594 661 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2023 Dehits Credits 10/05/2023
Fund 5%0 Vvillage Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 183,034.58 329,681, 37 409,274.89 103,441.0¢6
002.100 Cash Deposits S8B x8719 1,231.13 2,805,778 23.61 4,013.30
002.500 SSRRI 104,526,994 20,406.04 0.00 124,832.98
003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 201,286,.85 816.64 177.15 201,926.34
003,600 Michigan Class Investments 149, 042,47 3,859.59 0.00 153,502.06
005.10¢ 58B - Bond Reserve -~ SEWER 223,975.89 43.68 20,392.64 203,626.93
Village Sewer Fund #63,697.86 357,613.10 42%,868.29 791,442,867
Fund 591 Water Fund
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 175,136, 67 178,098.62 265,092.40 88,142.89
002.1060 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 22,098.33 2,042,94 158.71 23,982.56
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 279,713.78 0.00 0.00 279,713.78
003.950 MI Class -~ Water 51,571.62 475,094.00 0.00 526,665.62
003.975 MI Class Edge - Water Fund 462,221,20 12,520.31 474, 612,96 128.55
604,060 Working Cash 100.00C 0.00C 0.00 1¢80.00
Water Fund 990,841.60 66'7,755.87 739,864.07 918,733.40
Fund 5982 Township Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank — Gen Op 84,625.60 431,840.84 27,635.74 98,830.70
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,700.17 74.14 72.58 16,701.73
Township Sewer Fund 95,325,777 43,914,898 27,708.32 108,532.43
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank -~ Gen Op {10,779.41} 75,722.10 55,250.95 9,761.74
002.100 Cash Deposits SS8B x8719 98,044.43 21,397.14 5,045,74 114,385,83
004.900 Working Cash 20C.00 200.00 0.00 400.00
007.200 Consumers Credit Union -~ CD 50,503.83 666.08 0.00 51,169.91
Marina 137,968.85 98,055.32 60,296.69 175,727.48
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 101,269.60 72,830,04 146,471.18 27,628.4%6
007,100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.00 55,129.12 0.00 55,129.12
007.200 Consumers Credit Union -~ CD 75,755.74 272.13 55,122.54 20,905.33
Motor Pool 177,025.34 128,231.29 201,593.72 103,662,581
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (23,344.58) 257,306.21 247,707.52 (13,745.89)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,068,382,90 6,462,065,13 5,613,334.85 4,917,113.18




L071EQ'9LL LOLE9OLE g T, O e | L [ejo L qng
9zZYS'SLL $ lood Bugesadg jueg uojbuguny
18°880°) $ JUNODY XL Jueq 2)els AqIPys
pund 10a.1¢ [edisiuny |02
T 8i'opL'o8L 8yov.'98L - $ e [el0l ang
%SL'Y G2VSL 9L $ ad uoIlf }pal) SIPWNSUOY
86'LET'S g 1oep ASuopy pajood jueg 9JE1S Aqlays
%0<"0 G9'66L'¢0L $ jood Bunesado yueg uolbununy
12207 (£02
AL R (A AL TAAREE ) | [e3oL ang
%0E0 £T'115'822 $ [00d BupesdO yueg uoibununy
Jolel |20z
eSPezZ'LLe'L S | egvReblgL 8 e s el L ang
28°L1$ yusunieda(y adjjod 4104 STTOOW 0} PoWILICD
00°059 $ yses Bupuom
G8°0L0'6Z $ SBUIABS ND SIAWNSUOD
%0E0 - $ as jueg 401
%.LO¥'S S ARG g |00 JUBLLISIAU| VdNY - SSB|D IIN
%LLOV'S Er¥6T TGS L $ j00d JuBLLISAALY ssel 1IN
gTeee'll $ JuNoooY Xel jueg aje1s AGRYS
%0€0 Y9'68€E'L9 $ e ASUOW peiood jueg sje3g Agjeus
%0€0 96'286'65 $ jood buiersdo jueg uojbupuny
. ) [e1auan | oL
JSoi19d]| SaInjely Spung [€j0] spund adAL JlUieN junoady pundg
€202 'S 1990320

aouejeqg pung
Jajemjudd jo abefjIA




%LLOV' G 90'206'€SL $ JUBLYSSAU| ssejD 1N
%G0°} L20T/8/S #£'926°102 $ as loqieH ajeg
86°28B8'VTL $ [HY - dMD jueg a1e3§ AqioUs
0E€L0'Y $ 1oy ASuop pajood Jueg aje1s AQIOUs
%0E0 o0’ L e0l $ |ood BunessdQ yueg uojbununy
JoMoS 1065
- $
008k 209 g ‘[ejoL ang
- $ JUNO0Y MON LN "9 1§ - ueg uojbunjuny
- g dQ ueg - yueg uojbufuny
%L19¥F G 091 $ [00d Jusuisaau| ssejo [INpAoidw) [eyided pajuliun |96y
e L6 #0598 - 1670508 % L Lt iolejoL qng
%010 1709L'94T $ a0neg 1920 jyueg aje1s AQIaUs
Wiz’ $ UNOTY XB | jueg 9jels Aqjays
ZZ9ee’L ¢ 1e3e Asuoy pejood jueg a3eys Aqlays
%0g"0 L9'GEL'g $ jood Bupeiedo yueg uojbununy
aJ1Meg 1994/ LoS
AR g9'0ce'sel I sgoeesel ¢} g S L |Ejo) ang
%GL'P 16'69L°LS $ ao uoIuf NpaLH SIBUINSUOD
9G°6Z¢ $ JUNCOOY XeL yueq ajels Agjaus
1678814 g 1. ASUON pajood yueg aje1s Aglous
%0£"0 eEr'es $ |o0d BuneiadQ jueg uojbununy
20e|d )ied|082
fLoesL’e9 -l LoegL’eg 8 S ejoL dng
- $ aieys avig ¥ueg ayels AqEUS
0Z'08T $ UNoooY Xe | jueg a3eIs Aqloys
86°/G1L'9 $ 1OHEN ABUO|N pajood jyueg 21e1s Agjays
%0€°0 £Z°152'08 $ lood BungeiadQ jueg uojbununy
vaalsre




%G1V ££°606°0T $ as uoun Jpaid SIBUINSUOY
ZLBZLeS $ sbuineg UolUN Jpal) SIBWNRSU0D
%100 or'8e9’/T ¢ jood BunesadO yuegq uojbuguny
[ood 1030|199
: fepreLigry g 8rLeLSLL &) S T T |0l ang
%G1 Y 16'69L'LS $ as UOEU() JPRID SIBWNSUOD
00°00¥% $ ysed Bunpop
£8°66E vl $ 1o ASUOW PB|00d yueg ajels Aqiaus
vl 1L9L'6 $ |ood Bupelsdo jueg uojbununy eulIeN|p65
ereese0L 0 $ | erzegeoL g | e - - [ejoL gng
€.°10£'0L $ 192 Aauopy pejood yueg 3je)s Aqieys
%100 0.°0£8'86 $ |0od bunesado jueg uojbununyy
Iamag ‘dml |z6s
ovecsele - ¢ [opesLsie g} B | S S oL ang
- $ UN0ooY Xe L jueg sjeis Aqieus
00°00L $ yseD bunjiom
%Cl81°G 65'8T $ abp3 - sse[d IN
%.LOF'G 79'699'92S $ 1ajeM - sSe1D N
95'286'€2 $ 19BN ABUOly pajood yueg 3BlS Aqlous
%0S°C T20T/LT/S 8L€LL'6LT $ jueg uojbuuny
%100 69°2F1 88 $ lood bugesadQ jueg uoybununy
19)eM | L6S
WER, A At W WI-¥s AN Ay 4 | T e e D 2101 ang
£20Z ‘LE Yo4B|N JO SE 00SF0LS PoAIesay puod [HY MO
£20Z ‘LE YIIBI JO SB 009°C02% PaAIDSDY SPUN dMD
- $ Junoooy xe | yueg ajeys LAqRys
%0% 0 L20Z/EL/9 as jueg 2IOYSISOM
pasolD - $ ao sueg ajels Aqeus
%050 £6929°¢0Z $ anIas3y puog yueg a3e)s AqBus




podau ssainsealiAepenty ayy doj spuswaiinbal ayy sjjyjing Jesyspealds siyj 9}oN

Jainseal] Jslemjuad jo

abejiA

WIddD/YSdO/LdOIN ‘veLLiSi] spuey
‘Aassous

¢ [sgrers'eE) g R R R ST _mﬂ_o._.n:m:
%100 (68°s¥2'EL) $ jood BueiadQ sjueg uojbuguny
Buuea|) |joihed|0s8
16299'¢0L ¢ [ 1eZeg'coL S ) oL ang




10/02/2023 03:24 PM
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHBEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Period Ending 998/30/2023

Fund 101 General Fund

Page: 1/14

GL Number Description Balance
* kK Lssets * k ok
161-004-001.000 Cash — Checking 40,00
101-008-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 94,083.11
101-0480-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x871%2 61,049.84
101-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 16,203.74
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,547,324.70
101-000-003.850 MI Class ARPA 93, 602. 66
1G1-000-004.000 Working Cash 35G.00
1061-000-007.,100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 25,010.85
101-000-033,000 Accounts Receivable 40,954.45
101-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (5,069.01)
101-000-072.000 Due From County 23,142.,29
101-000-073.0C0 Due From Library (94.97)
101-000-076.0G0 Due From Township 953,47
101-000-078.000 Due From State 14,934.00
101-000-084.,248 Due from DDA 10,000.00
101-000-084.594 Due From Marina Fund 33,069.00
1031-000-189.000 Lease Rechle-Rmerican Tower 1,422,278.00
101-000-18%,001 Lease Recvblie — AT & T 799,791.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00
Total Assets 4,177,923,13
**%% Tjabilities #%**
101-000-202.0060 Accounts Payable 26,958.87
101-000-214.,850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
101-006-257.000 Wages Payable 16,132.58
101-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (3,876.32}
101-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases American T 1,408,773.00
101-000-364.100 Daferred Inflow Leases At&T 791,587.00
Total Liabilities 2,339,013.01
*#%% Fund Balance #***
101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,310,515.16
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,324,191.01
Beginning Fund Balance 1,324,181.01
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 514,719.,11
Ending Fund Balance 1,838,010.12

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

4,177,

523.13




i0/02/2023 03:24 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/14

User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Frund 202 Major Street Fund

GL Numbex Description Balance

*** Aggepbg *EH

202-000-001.001 Buntington Bank -~ Gen Op 217,562,01
202-000-078.000 Due From State 19,509.86
Total Assets 237,071.87

¥k% Tiabilitles ***

202-000~257,000 Wages Payable 673.65

Total Liabilities 673.65

**% Pund Balance *%%

202-000-390.000 Fond Balance 130,861.08
Total Fund Balance 130,861.086
Beginning Fund Balance 130,861.06
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 105,537.16
Ending Fund Balance 236,3568.22

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 237,071.87



10/02/2023 03
User: Rande
DR: Pentwater

124 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/14

Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance
*E* Assets *r*
203-000-001.001 Huntington Rank - Gen Op 98,371.94
203-000-002,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 6,231.,98
203-000-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 76,754,85
203-000~-078.000 Due From State 12,757, 45
Total Assets 194,116.22
*%% Tiabilities ***
203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752,42
Total Liabilities 752,42
*#*% pFund Balance ***
203~000-390.000 Fund Balance 184,465.08
Total Fund Balance 184,465.08
Beginning Fund Balance 184,465,.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 8,898,72
Ending Fund Balance 183,363.80

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

154,116,22




10/02/2023 03:24 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

Page:

4/14

GL Wunber Description Balance
*%% Dgsels #*¥
204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 115, 542.26
204-000-002,200 Tax Coll/Pisb 850,64
204-000-072,000 Due From County 1,627.40
Total Assets 118,020.30
*%+% Tiabilities *¥%
Total Iiabilities 0.00
*** pund Balance ***
204-000-3%0.000 Fund Balance 2,479,717
Tetal Fund Balance 2,479.77
Beginning Fund Balance 2,479,717
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 115,540.53
£nding Fund Balance 118,020, 30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 118,020,

30




10/02/2023 03
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

124 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

Page: 5/14

GL Number Description Balance
**% Assets *EF
248-000-001.001 Huntingteon Bank - Gen Op 60,351.23
248-000-002.,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 6,157.58
248-000-002,200 Tax Coll/Disb 230.20
248-000-072.000 Due From County 72,50
Total Assets 66,811.51
*k% Tjabilities ***
248-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,200.00
248-000-214.,000 Due To Other Funds 10,000.C0
Total Liabilities 11,200,00
*#%% Fund Balance *¥%¥
248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 29,330.22
Total Fund Balance 29,330.22
Beginning Fund Balance 29,330.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 26,281.29
Ending Fund Balance 55,611.51

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

66,B11.

51




16/02/2023 03:24 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/14

User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

GL Number Description Balance

*** Agsets *F¥

280-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 74,015.81
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits S8B %8719 11,387.97
280-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 257.49
280-000-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 51,169.91
280-000-072.000 Due From County 575.56

Total Assets 137,406.74

*¥%* Tigpilities ***

280-400-255.000 Deposits Payable 1,425.00
280-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558,96
Total Liabilities 1,983,96

*** Fund Balance ***

280-000-390.000 Fund Balance 105,503.08
Total Fund Balance 105,503.08
Beginning Fund Balance ] 105,503.08
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures 29,916.70
Ending Fund Balance i35,422.78

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 137,406.74



10/02/2023 03:24 PM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

Page: 7/14

GL Number Description Balance
**% Assets ***
301-000-001.001% Huntington Bank - Gen Op 6,135,81
301-080-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB =8719 1,336.22
301-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 1,775,33
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 276,760.47
301-800-072.000 Due From County 3,803.3¢6
Total Assets 289,811.19
**% Tiabllities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
301-000-380.008 Fungd Balance 39,578.32
Total fund Balance 39,578,32
Beginning Fund Balance 39,578.32
Net of Ravenues VS Expenditures 250,232,877
Ending Fund Balance 289,811.19

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

289,

811.19




16/02/2023 03:24 PM

DR: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 496 Unlimited GO St Improvement

Page!

8/14

GL Number Description Balance
*% Assebs #h%
496-000-001.001 Buntington Bank — Gen Op (85.00)
496-000-001.400C Huntington Bank St Improve Checki 85.00
496-000~-003, 650 MI Class Limited GO Bond (0.01)
496-000-003. 675 MI Class Investments 16.03
Total Assets 16.02
*%% Liabilities *%*
Total Liabilities 0.00
**% Pund Balance **%
496-060-386.000 Fund Balance 41,113.55
Total Fund Balance 41,113,558
Beginning Fund Balance 41,113.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (41,097.53)
Ending Fund Balance 16.02
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 16.02




10/02/2023 03:24 PM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund

Page: 9/14

GL Number Description Balance
**% Bgsets **#
590-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 108, 686.44
590-000-002.100 Cash Deposits 85B x8719 4,013.30
590-000-002,500 S3RRI 124,932.98
530-000-003.,300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 201,926.34
590-000~-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 153,010.60
5%0-000-005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,626,593
590-000-033.000 Accounts Receilvable 176,967.61
590-000-033.003 Twp N Sewer Wholesale 9,030.87
590-000-034.000 A/R — Tax Lien 4,325.43
590-000-072.000 Due From County 648. 920
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000-136,060 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33
590-000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-000-140, 000 Tools, Shop & Garage Rguipnment 132,973.78
590-000~154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132, 487.56
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,006.00
590-000-154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189,000.00
580-000-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271,111
580-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,584,130.22)
580--0006-185.0090 Deferred Qutflow - Pensiocn 23,867.00
590-000-1%6.000 Daferred Outflows - OPED 2,318.00C
Total Assets 5,997,042.61
*4% Tighilities **%%
580-000-202.,000 Accounts Payable 3,757.00
580-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73
580-600-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 56,127.48
590~-000-302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,468,000.00
590-000-303.000 2012 Bonds - 1.9 Million 1,563,000.00
590-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 94,481.00
590-000~343.000 Leave Time Payable 4,562.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (28,037.00)
590-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 1,524.00
Total Liabilities 4,166,575.18
*+% Fund Balance **%
590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,778,136.22
580-000-400,000C Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,771,509.12
Beginning Fund Balance 1,77%1,509.12
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 58,652.31
Ending Fund Balance 1,830,161.43
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,996,736.61
Out of Balance: 306.00




10/02/2023 03:24 PM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page:

Period Ending 09/30/2023

Fund 591 Water Fund

GI. Number Description Balance
*k% Dgsets ¥
591-000-001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 33,041.98
591-000-002.100 Cash Deposits S3B xz8719 23,982.56
591-005-003,400 Cd -~ ChemicalBank X837 279,713.178
591-000~003,950 MI Class — Water 524,303,118
591-000-003.975 MI Class Edge - Water Fund 128,13
591-080-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
591-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 98,810,14
591-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 2,183.10
591-000-072.000 Due From County 283.54
591-G00-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-600-136.000 Structure And Improvenents 217,988.87
581-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Eguipment 59,625.03
591-900-152,100 Wells & Springs : 212,084.69
561-000-152,200 Water Tower 260,250.35

581-000-152,300
551-000-153.000
591-000-195.000
591-000-196.00C

Total Assets

#+% Tiigbilities ***

591-000-202.000
591-000-257.060
591-000-300.000
591-000-340.000
591-000-343.000
591-000-345.000
591-000-361.G00

Trans. & Distri.-Mains
Accum, provision For Depre
Deferred Outflow - Pension
Deferred Outflows - OPED

Accounts Payable
Wages Payable

Bonds Payable

Net Pension Liability
Leave Time Payable

Retiree Health Insurance Obligati

Deferred Inflows — Pension

Total Liabilities

*** Pund Balance **%¥

591-000-390.000
581-000-400.009

fund Balance
Prior Period Adjustment

Total Fund Balance

Beginning fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,929,987.07

{1,382,848,29)}

22,744.,00
2,318,00

2,370,125.086

20, 465.78
3,977.93
278, 000.00
91, 485.00
4,562, 55
(28, 037.00)
3,191.00

370, 645,26

1,878,931.26
{3,710.87)

1,976,220.39

1,976,220.39

23,258.41
1,999,475.80
2,370,125.06




10/02/2023 03:24 pPM™ BATLANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE COF PENTWATER Page: 11/14

User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023
DB: Pentwatexr

Fund 592 Township Sewer Fund

GL Number Description Balance

**% Assets *x¥

592-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 98,8340.70
592-000-002.100 ' Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,701.73
592-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 605,68
592-000-076.000 Due From Township 530.24
592-000~136.000 Structure And Improvements 130, 456.35
592-000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 277,991.96 !
592-000-140.000 Tcols,Shop & Garage Equipment 8,315.00 :
592-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewexr System (284,751.39) !
592-000-195,000 Deferred Cutflow — Pension 945.00

Total Assets 243,625.27

*%% Liabilities ***

592-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 7,370.90
592-000-257.000 Wages Payable 727.78
592-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 5,321.00
582-000-361,000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 1,957.00

Total Liabllities 15,376.68

*** Fund Balance *#*

592-000-390.000 Fund Balance 247,632.68
Total Fund Balance 247,632 .68
Beginning Fund Balance 247 ,632.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {19,078.09)
Ending Fund Balance 228,554.59
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 243,931.27

Out of Balance: . {306.00)




10/02/2023 03:24 PM
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHBEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Ending 09/36/2023

Fund 594 Marina

GL Number Description Balance
F*kk Assets F*kk
594-000-001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 12, 688.22
594-000~002,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 114,335.83
594-000-004,000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 51,169.91
594--000-130.00C Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvis 525,745.27
594-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (519,497.12)
594-000-1585.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 2,068.,00
Total Agsets 668,164,86
k%% Tighilities **#
594-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 563.69
594-000-214.10% Due To General Fund 33,069.00
594-000-257.008 Wages Payable 276,776
594-000-33%.000 Deferred Revenues 11, 668,04
594-000~-346,000 Net Pension Liability 8,317.00
594-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows — Pension ~ 290.00
Total Liabilities 54,184 .49
**% Pund Balance ***
594-000-390.000 Fund Balance 542,230.26
594-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31, 625.00
Total Fund Balance 573,855,26
Beginning Fund Balance 573,855.26
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 40,125,111
Ending Fund Balance 613,980,37

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

669,164.86




10/02/2023 03:24 PM

User: Rande

DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Period Ending 09/30/2023

Page:

13/14

GL Number Description Balance
**% Assebs * %%
661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 26,794 .61
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 55,129.12
661-000-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 20,905.33
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 156, 437.47
661-000-157.000 ABcoccumulated Depreciation (471,212.29)
661-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 2,068.00
Total Assets 390,122.24
#%% Tiabilities ***
661~000-202, 000 Accounts Payable 126,22
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable : 135.00
661-000-305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 25,622.08
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 8,317.00
661~-000-361,009 beferred Inflows — Pension 290.00
Total Liabilities 34,490.30
**% pund Balance **%*
661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 429,828 .21
Total Fund Balance 429,828,221
Beginning Fund Balance 429,828.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {74,196.28)
Ending Fund Balance 355,631,893
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 390,122.23

Out of Balance:

0.01




10/02/2023 03:24 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 14/14

User: Rande Period Ending 09/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroell Clearing Fund

GI: Number Description Balance

**% Assets *x*

850-000-001.00% Huntington Bank - Gen Op {28,501.18;}
850-000-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total BAasets (18,178.53)

*kk Tiabilities **¥

850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable {7,573.57) ;
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 29.82 §
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities (1C,634.78)

Total Liabilities (18,178.53}

Beginning Fund Balance 0.60

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00

Ending Fund Balance 0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (18,178.53)



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
September 2023

Synopsis

September calls for service are consistent with previous years,

Activity Highlight

On 9/5/2023, Officers took a report of fraud in the 600 block of Sixth Street. The
suspect sent an email demanding payment for an overdue biil. The suspect
gained access to the victim's computer and then locked the victim out of the
computer while writing themselves a check for $5000 from the victim's checking
account. The suspect then demanded payment in gift cards to restore access to
the computer, The investigation continues in this case and their was a loss of
$2000. This is a common fraud scheme.

The Department assisted in two mental health calls his month. Responding to
people in crisis continues to take up a large percentage of Department time.

On 9/20/2023, Officers responded to the 500 block of Fifth Street after the
homeowner called and reported someone inside the house. The suspect was
seen on an internal camera. MSP and OCSO assisted, and the building was
searched. The suspect is still at large; nothing was reported stolen or missing.
Use of cameras inside homes is an excellent strategy for protecting property.

On 9/20/2023, Officers responded to the Fiesta Chip Factory and recovered
approximately $9,800 in stolen tools. The investigation is ongoing.

Ongoing Efforts

During the month of September the Department co-hosted Crisis Intervention
Training. This is a 40-hour advanced training that teaches students to identify
and understand a variety of mental ilinesses, dementia, and Alzheimer's. The
training focuses on de-escalation and tactics to promote a safe outcome when
dealing with people in crisis. Officer Mitchell attended this training.

On Sept. 28, the bi-annual VPAC meeting was held. The meeting was a hybrid
meeting, meaning you could attend in person or via Zoom. Attendance was very
good, with over twenty people in attendance. Discussion was held on City



feasibility and its impact on the Department, staff, summer events, and upcoming
events, It was a good discussion; the comments and feedback are invaluable to
the Department. | want to thank everyone who attended and contributed.

Officer Tokarczyk, Mitchell, and | are working at the school in the role of SRO.
We are beginning to make presentations in the elementary school and we're
assisting as needed in the school. You will see increased patrols on Clymer

Street, Sands Street, Morris, and Third Ave.

The Department is accepting Property Check Requests. Forms are available at the
Village Hall.

Respectfully submitted, Chief Laude Hartrum.

Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints Totais

Assists

Complaints

Dog Bite

Follow Up Investigations

Found Property

Fraud

Hit and Run PDA

Juvenile Complaints

Noise Complaints

Ordinance Violation

Property Checks

Property Damage Accidents

Traffic Stops

Trespassing

w_\.a_\.wa_'n.m_\_x_\m_sm.h

Well Being Checks

Total 40

CITATIONS

Speeding 3

Failing to stop and ID at a PDA Accident 1

Total 4




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

[ Pledge of Allegiance

It Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 9/6/23

I Reports of Officers

a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending payroll for August
. Michigan CLASS
fii. Michigan EDGE
iv.  Checking
v.  Money Market Account
vi.  Total of all funds

V. Old Business
a. We will be working on by-laws at 4PM before our October 4 monthly meetings.
b. UAV update

V. New Business
a. Today is payday

Vi, Training

VH.  Discussion on last month's calls: there were 31 medical and 3 fire calls for service in
September.

VIll.  Adjourn

Secretary- Ray Hasil
Page 10of 3




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St + PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 +» Fax 231.869.8511
www . pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date; Wednesday, Seplember 6, 2023 19:00
Meeting Location: Penitwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Vi

VI

VL.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minuies
a. Minutes from 8/2/23

Reports of Officers

a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending payroll for August: $53,414.00
.  Michigan CLASS: $100,055.69
ifi.  Michigan EDGE:; $84,789.06
iv. Checking: $27,563.74
v. Money Market Account: $16,003.43
vi.  Total of all funds: $228,411.92

Old Business

a. Homecoming- overall, fireworks and traffic control afterward went well. The
crowd was notfably smaller than July 3 fireworks.

b. FAA COA application- has been received.

C.0.V.E. 5k- we staffed the race with PFD's Ranger.

Painting Station Exterior- Safety Decals will be making a new 6x6 sign for the

front of the station. The other newer sign wilt be paired up to make a new

driveway sign.

e. We will be working on by-laws at 4PM before our October 4 monthly meetings.

f. We will try for department pics next month pending new uniforms. New shirts
were ordered but we were sent the wrong ones.

oo

New Business

a. UAV status- we responded to a UAV callout and the drone experienced a major
malfunction. Unfortunately, the drone was not recovered and we are working with
our insurance carrier {o see what options are available.

Training- we discussed centinuing using Target Solutions.

Discussion on iast month's calls: there were 39 medicai and 7 fire/UAV fire calis for
service in August.

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Zack Thocher was seconded by Oscar Esquivel.

Secretary- Ray Hasil

Page 2 of 3




RENTHIATER

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St » PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www . pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 18:00
Meeting Location; Pentwater Fire Department
Cali to Order

A28

VII.

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 8/2/23

Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending payroll for August: $53,414.00
i,  Michigan CLASS: $100,055.69
ili. Michigan EDGE: $84,789.06
iv.  Checking: $27,563.74
v.  Money Market Account: $16,003.43
vi.  Total of all funds: $228,411.92

Old Business

a. FAA COA application- our certificate has been received.

b. C.OV.E. Bk- we assisted the 5k with the PFD Ranger.

¢. Painting Station Exterior- everything except the back of the station is compiete.

d. Safety Decals will be making a 6x6 logo sign for the front of the station.

e. Interviews- Jonathan would like to make our interviews more formal, including
guestions designed to facilitate discussions with candidates. Two peocple have
applied for new membership and we will look to do interviews on September 20
at 6:00 PM.

New Business

a. UAV status- we had a discussion on the future of a UAV pregram.

b, Jonathan would like to schedule a meeting to finalize by-laws and will meet at
APM on Wednesday, October 4- before our regutar monthly meetings.

¢. We had a discussion on whether to continue using Target Solutions for online
training.

Training

Discussiocn on last month's calls; there were 38 medical and 7 fire/lUAV fire calls for
service in August,

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Mike Barefoot was seconded by Jesse Bowman.

Secretary- Ray Hasil

Page 3of 3




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
65 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
{231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
October 3, 2023

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in September 2023:

Code Enforcement — None

Planning Commission - The Planning Commission met on September 26th to:

1. Hold a Public Hearing pertaining to the C-3 District height change.
2. Review of Non-Conforming Building: 377 E. Second Street, pergola addition.
3. Review of Non-Conforming Building: 801 E. Lake Road, boat house repair and reinforcements,

Zoning Board of Appeals — No meeting, no report.

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in September of 2023:

1. ZP 23-29 was issued to Centenary UMC: 82 S. Hancock Street for a sign permit.
2. ZP 23-30 was issued to Joseph Beavan: 377 E. Second Street to build a 12° x 17” pergola.

Other — None

Sincerely,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1




Rec Report — October 2023

Rec Program

Girls Basketball Signups are currently under way. Team counts will be turned in this week
and schedules will be put together over the next week or two. Games will begin the first
week of November.

We will continue the Can Drive throughout the year, cans and bottles can be dropped off at
the DPW at the Blue Shed or in the containers placed down at the Marina.

2023-2024 Can Drive Donations: $262.65
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5438.00
2023-2024 Rec Donations: $1425.00

5 Year Parks and Rec Plan

Members of the Board have received a copy of the current 5-Year Parks and Rec Plan. Our
goal is to have a meeting this month to start navigating the next steps in moving forward.
As we have a solid plan in place, our main focus is on maintenance and updating over
creating a new document.

Thank yeu,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Ree Director



PARK PLACE

Sy panlwufer, m'ckt'gan e

Park Place Report October 2023

Statistics on Park Place use was gathered this month for the past 4 months.
Results indicate that 511 township residents, of which 293 were Village residents,
used the building. Of those Village residents 65 signed in for Village meetings.
Thus, use of Park Place for Community activities is 50.06% Village residents and
49.33% Township only residents. An additional 10 membership entries were from
membership card use.

Simple repairs are planned to take place this month. This includes fixing chairs,
removing unneeded items, tightening furniture fegs and checking doors.

This month's rentals have included a paid memorial from a Hart resident who
heard how nice Park Place is. It is very good to begin hearing the praises from
other communities.

if there is specific information the reader thinks would be helpful in my reports,
please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully Submitted;
Claudia J. Ressel

Park Place Director



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O. Box 622 Pentwater, Mi 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120

www.pentwatervillage.org

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
PLACE PARK @ 310 NORTH RUSH STREET
SEPTEMBER 14, 2023, at 5:30 P.M.

I. ROLL CALL

Chairperson Bluhm calied the meeting to order at 5:32 P.M.

Present: Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, and Dave Bluhm. .

Absent: None.

Also, Present: Village Manager Chris Brown and Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Village
President Jleff Hodges.

ll. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Palmer approved by O’Connor to accept the agenda as presented.
Motion approved. All ayes.

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Employee Manual.

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Review 2022 Goals and Objectives Evaluation Forms for the Manager and Clerk/Treasurer,
The committee reviewed the 2022 Goals and Objectives and the 2023 Updates with the Manager
ahd the Clerk/Treasurer,

B. Develop performance review format for 2023 Review of Manager and Clerk/Treasurer.

The committee reviewed the draft of the 2023 Performance Review Template for the Manager
and Clerk/Treasurer. Committee Chair Dave Bluhm will make the changes to the documents and
have the updated draft ready for the October Council meeting. The committee set the process
and the timeline for the reviews. A self-review in October and the Council will complete their
reviews in November,

C. Cther.
Village Manager Chris Brown shared the results of the union mediation.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None,

VI, ADJOURNMENT The meeting at 6:38 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFIM, CPFA, MiPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St PO, Box €22 Pentwater, MI 48449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

SERVICE COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 20, 2023, at 5:30 P.M.
PLACE PARK MEETING CENTER
310 NORTH RUSH STREET

I. ROLL CALL

Chairperson Palmer called the meeting to order at 5:32 P.M.

A quorum was not present Chairperson Palmer stated a review of the agenda with the Village
Manager Chris Brown would take place.

Present: Don Palmer, Jeff Hodges (5:45 P.M.}

Absent: Dave Bluhm and Jared Griffis.

Also, Present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman.

Public Present: Norm Shotwell.

Ii. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Hi. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. None,

IV. NEW BUSINESS

1. Recycle.

Discussion was held regarding the relocation of the Cardboard Dumpster after the sale of 330
South Hancock is completed.

Discussion was held regarding the Antler Bar Dumpster, Village Manager, Chris Brown, did
share with those present the discussions he had with John Plummer over the relocation of the
dumpster. The health department regulations regarding the refuge management for a
restaurant are specific, Also, the Village cannot offer the use of public land for placement of the
dumpster. The current location of the dumpster was a temporary solution. The Antler Bar
needs to find a permanent resolution to the issue,

2. Street and Alley Maintenance.

Discussion was held regarding the maintenance plan moving forward. The Village Manager
Chris Brown has ordered a Paser rating to be completed by Fleis and Vandenhrink. He needs to
submit the next 5-year Capital Improvement plan to ADARS. Some of the roads needing
maintenance will be part of the new water main project over the next couple of years. The
Village is partnering with the Oceana County Road Commission to chip seal and then fog coat
portions of Hancock Street by the end of the Spring.

Village President Jeff Hodges arrived at 5:45 P.M.
Chairperson Don Palmer stated that President Jeff Hodges is an ex-offico member of all

committees, so now that there is a quorum present. | wilf call the meeting officially to order at
5:45 P.M.




Discussion was held regarding the repairs needed to the alley surface behind 330 South
Hancock Street.

Village Manager Chris Brown stated now that the lot split is completed we need to dedicate
that area on the plat as an alley way.

Motion by Hodges, supported by Palmer to recommend to the Village Council that the area be
dedicated as an alley way on the Plated Map and the committee would like the Village Manager
Chris Brown to work with the Village Attorney Brian Monton to get this completed.

~ 3. Carroll Street Between 4" and 5t Street.

Village Manager Chris Brown stated the repair on Carroll Street the only replacement will be
the sewer line so when we put the road back together what are the council thoughts on
exploring making this section the first part of our Complete Streets?

4. Water Well Project.

Village Manager Chris Brown shared the details of the grant with the committee. He asked the
committee to recommend to the Village Council that he and the Village Clerk/Treasurer Rande
Listerman reach out to the Village Financial Consultant, Paul Stauder at PFM to review the
financing options and make a recommendation early on in the project for a finance plan.

Motion by Hodges, supported by Palmer to recommend to the Village Council that the Village
Manager Chris Brown and Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman reach out to our Financial Advisor
Paul Stauder of PFM Financial Consultants to begin work on the finance plan for the Water Well
Projeet,

5. Other.

a. The Broken Street Light by 327 South Hancock Street,

Village Manager Chris Brown shared that Consumers Energy was notified about the broken light
pole, They were on scene after the accident. It is a special-order item and may take several
months to be replaced by Consumers Energy.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

VI, ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFIM, CPFA
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



PENTWATER

Sporitfistisrrg Association

September 27, 2023

Pentwater Village Councit
Village of Pentwater

RE: Fish Cleaning Station Support
Pentwater Sportfishing Association is pleased to again add support for the operation of the
Village Fish Cleaning Station for 2023. Enclosed please find our support check for $1000.

Over the past years, PSA has kept a focus to our membership for supporting the Village Fish
Cleaning Station and we appreciate the current smooth operation of this facility.

PSA Membership is made up of 80 to 90 annual members coming from all parts of Michigan.

Our events bring in many folks from around the State and from neighboring States, to enjoy the
fishing resource provided with easy access to Lake Michigan.

Operation of the Village Fish Cleaning Station is a key factor for the visitors that come to enjoy
the resource and the Village.

PSA appreciates the cooperative effort of this facility.
Regards,

PSA Board of Directors

Y
ra \ 2T

RECEIVED
SEP 27

Fiffaee of Penlwater
Fiflage of Peslwate

RO. Box 173 | Pentwater, MI 49449




